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Mission of EASY BUY Public Company Limited

“We, EASY BUY Public Company Limited, carry out our
business with intention to contribute to society.”

£ £
Consciousness & Continuous
Pride Improevement

We are constantly seeking
new ways to enhance our
erformance and standard

e implement our duties wit
ciousness and pride

£
Creativity &
Open Mind
We are open minded to all new

eas and innovation for th
ent of our servi
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Corporate Key Figures / aolavn1in1siunanAny

(MLU2¢ : 820UN / Unit: Million Baht)

Statements of Financial Position / sULEA§1ULNTEY
Loan Receives (Net) / Qﬂwﬁ’ﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁu (@nd)

Total Assets / 39un3ngau

Current Liabilities / nifdumyuiou

Non-Current Liabilities / Mﬁﬁu‘l@iﬂguﬁﬂu

Total Liabilities / 52uuilau

Share Capital / uananzLeu

Retained Earnings (Deficit) / filsazau (11avw)

Total Shareholders’ Equity / dauvasgtiasiu
Statements of Comprehensive Income / wﬁﬁl’imﬂnmﬁmagﬁl
Total Income / s2us18l8

Operating and Administrative Expenses /
AltIglun IR duULAZ U

Bad Debt and Doubtful Accounts Expenses /
nilgnuazdrsemiiadoorgn

Financial Cost / AUNUNIINITEU

Income before Tax / mlsnoun@dule

Net Profit / nlsgw3

Earnings per Share (Baht) / inlsgn3sasiu (um

Key Financial Ratio / §as1d2unnsmsiuiidndny

Gross Profit Margin (%) / Sasdaumsvhrilstud (Gesay)
Net Profit Margin (%) / §asndaun1sviiinlsgs (Gewaz)
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts to Total Loans (%) /
mL?‘Jwﬁaaé’a%qagﬁaﬁuﬁaim (Gowaz)

OD3 and Over Account Receivables to Total Account
Receivables (%) /

é’m']ai’augﬂuﬁﬁw&ﬁsmﬂﬂ'jw 3 Lﬁauﬁiagﬂuﬁmm feueun
Fuidoru (Govar)

Return on Average Assets (%) /
Sarmaneuuunindauade (Sovay)

Return on Average Equity (%) /
Snsmanouunudiuveieuads (Fevas)

Remark: Certain accounts in the statement of financial positions as at 31 December 2012 have been reclassified to conform to the presentation in
the 2013 financial statement. ) )
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Capital Structure / [nsvasavivunu

Historical Capital Increase / Us:3An1siwunu

Registered and Paid-up Capital / No. of Shares / Par Value /

Date / dun yaAnnsals

(Baht / uan)

FuduAUaIY
(Shares / Au)

nuaAn:idouna:gns:nao
(Baht / uan)

September 30, 1996 /

. 120,000,000 12,000,000 10
30 AUYIEU 2539
October 11, 2002 /
140,000,000 14,000,000 10
11 wanmy 2545
May 9, 2003 /
185,000,000 18,500,000 10
9 NHYNIAY 2546
September 24, 2003 /
20 Sugnen 2546 200,000,000 20,000,000 10
June 2, 2011 /
2 ﬁqmau 2554 300,000.000 30,000,000 10
November 2, 2012 /
3,900,000,000 390,000,000 10

2 WAINEY 2555

As of December 31, 2013 / a4 il 31 8219 2556

Shareholding Structure / lnsvasyfioAu

As at December 31, 2013, the Company has registered and a0 Sufl 31 fwnew 2556 U3 ﬁnuww:lﬁauﬁ'ﬂ?‘:u
paid-up capital of 3,900 million baht, divided into 390 million 3,900 a1uun L%'ﬂﬂ‘ﬁﬁzl,t,ﬁ'nﬁﬁmaul,mqLﬂuﬁ:umﬁ’m
ordinary shares with a par value of 10 baht each. The major 91131 390 &Munu u“aﬁhﬁm’ll”iﬁuax 10 v Tneede
shareholders are as follows: Q’ﬁaﬁu‘smhajﬁﬁaﬁ

No. of Stocks / Percentage of Share /

Shareholders / snegotjfioAu 91usuru dndounsiiofiu
(Shares / Au) (% / Sova:)

ACOM Co., Ltd. /U3¥m 81pau 91119 276,899,844 71.0%
GCT Management (Thailand) Ltd. / 97,500,000 25.0%
IS 399 unuuamun (Ineuaus) i

Bangkok Bank PCL. / U3¥% 5u1A15nT809 31AR (Unnww) 15,600,000 4.0%
Others / yAnadue 156 0.0%
Total / 594 390,000,000 100.0%

ESY swiuusi0 2556 5

=y




Message from Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer

Fundamentals: According to Thailand’s Economic Outlook Projection 2013 and 2014, reported by the
Fiscal Policy Office of Ministry of Finance, Thailand Economy in 2013 grew by 2.8% which was lower than
the forecast of 3.7% due to the delayed recovery of the global economy, which impacted demand for
Thai exports. In addition, domestic demand in terms of private-sector consumption and investment were
inclined to decrease in response to the reducing trustworthiness of both consumers and entrepreneurs
caused by the political situations, which led to be more economical in spending and investing by domestic
household and business sectors. Furthermore, tardiness by the government of budget outlays and capital
investment for some major government projects and spending schemes was also an adverse factor.

Outstanding Growth: While the economic fluctuations and the political issues in the country were
ongoing, EASY BUY Public Company Limited (“EASY BUY”) could accelerate its personal loan business
under the supervision of Bank of Thailand to the high rate during the last three years, both in number
of accounts and in total outstanding balance, which grew up to 22.29% and 15.58% respectively. The
number of new customer also rose 4.13% during 2013 compared to 2012. In 2013, we, EASY BUY, won
the trust of more than 1 million customers who availed themselves of our financial services. This was
therefore another year of pride for our Company.

Remarkable Financial Performance: EASY BUY has continued to place emphasis on the quality of our loan
assets as well as careful control of the operating costs; therefore the performance has been continually
improved. In 2013 the total revenue rose by 6.32% from the previous year and the total operating cost
was 28.52% of the total revenue due to efficient controls. The Bad Debt ratio and Non-Performing Loan
ratio (NPL) were 8.05% and 2.22 % respectively which slightly increased from the previous year because
of the economic condition. Nevertheless, this year EASY BUY could establish the new record of net profit
of 2,212.07 million baht, representing an annual growth of 13.58%. Our assets portfolio strongly grew
by 8.32% and return on equity (ROE) ratio was 33.45% resulting from pursuit of operational excellence.

Warm Quality Service Enhancement: EASY BUY has continued to adhere to our policy of enhancing
and improving our service to respond the customers’ needs and to provide maximum convenience for
customers by increasing the number of branches and mobile booths, including service channels for
Umay+ Premier’s customers such as our website,corresponding branches, and outside sales teams. In
addition, EASY BUY reduced the collection fee and minimum payment in order to provide more flexibility
to our customers. EASY BUY always will be continuously aiming to operate the business efficiently, and
also will continue to build a strong foundation of quality services in order to enhance our customers’
experience and heighten their satisfaction.

As a Part in Developing Thai Society: With a commitment, EASY BUY is proud to be a part of providing
an educational opportunity for our Thai youth and Thai Society through five Social Contribution Projects.
In 2013, EASY BUY also initiated a new Social Contribution Project to create public awareness against
breast cancer under EASY BUY “Pay it forward” Project to support breast cancer research to The Queen
Sirikit Centre for Breast Cancer, King Chulalongkorn Memorial Hospital under the auspices of The Thai Red
Cross Society. Additionally, EASY BUY also established Mobile Library contributed to 50 communities in
collaboration with the Bangkok Metropolitan Administration. This activity is aimed to establish a strong
and sustainable reading culture in Thai Society.

Retaining the Success: Throughout 2014, EASY BUY aims to further fulfill our commitment of developing
high-quality financial products and superior services, also expanding the service areas in order to meet
the customer’s needs continuously, improving criteria for credit screening will be in focus to ensure the
quality of assets in the portfolio. Consequently, with the long-term experience and dedication of our
management and staffs, EASY BUY is confident of maintaining sustainable growths.

Deeply Appreciated: EASY BUY owes its success to the continuing support of shareholders,
bondholders, financial institutions, business partners, customers, and society. Additionally, EASY BUY’s
continuous growth and stability relies on the expertise and commitment of all our staffs, our management
team and Board of Directors. On behalf of EASY BUY Public Company Limited, | would like to convey my
deep appreciation to all of the parties concerned and hope for their continued support in the future.

Moa Kk

Mr. Takeharu Uematsu
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer
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Report of the Audit Committee

To : Shareholders,

The Audit Committee, appointed by the Board of Directors, consists of three independent directors who have
strong backeround in various fields included economics, information technology, and accounting & finance. They are;,

1. Mr. Witit Sujjapong Chairman of Audit Committee
2. Mr. Thanwa Laoharisiwong Member of Audit Committee
3. Mr. Paitoon Taveebhol Member of Audit Committee

Each member has no duties on any other committees. The incumbent Committee has been appointed for a
term of three years which will end on March 22, 2014.

In 2013, the Audit Committee held 9 meetings. Members of the committee attended the meetings as follows:

Frequency of attendance

Mr. Witit Sujjapong 9/9
Mr. Thanwa Laoharisiwong 9/9
Mr. Paitoon Taveebhol 9/9

In 2013, the Audit Committee met with management, relevant departments, the external auditors and the
internal auditors to consider the followings:

Financial Reports: To review accuracy, completeness, and reliability of the Company’s interim and annual
financial statements, significant accounting policies and financial reports to ascertain that they were in compliance
with generally accepted accounting principles and that information disclosure was sufficient. The Audit Committee
discussed with management, internal auditors and the external auditors on risks related to the preparation of the
financial reports, relevant accounting standards and changes thereof, and internal control of the process of report
preparation to ensure that the Company’s financial reports were prepared under generally accepted accounting
procedures, were accurate, complete, and reliable with a sensible choice of accounting policies.

Internal Control System and Internal Audit System Review: To ensure that the internal control and internal
audit systems were adequate and aligned with the company’s objectives in an efficient and effective manner, the
Audit Committee made certain that the Head of Internal Audit Department had suitable educational background,
experiences and trianing to perform the duties. The appointment, transfer, dismissal, performance evaluation and
remuneration of the Head of Internal Audit Department was approved by the Audit Committee. Moreover, the Audit
Committee reviewed and approved the revision of medium-term plan (2013 - 2016) and annual internal audit plan
for the year which was risk-based and includedaudits of finance and accounting, operation, information technology
system, and compliance to laws on securities and exchange, requirement of the SET or relevant laws, rules and
regulations. The Audit Committee ensured that follow-up on the audit results based on the plan was performed,
and conducted performance evaluation of Internal Audit Department . The Audit Committee evaluated the company
internal control system together with internal auditor’s report regarding internal control adequacy and effectiveness
and concluded that the company’s internal control system was adequate and effective. Additionally, the Audit
Committee considered the internal control based on SEC guidelines and concluded that the company had adequate
and effective internal control and internal audit system.

The company signed the Declaration of Intent in Thailand Private Sector Collective Action Coalition Against
Corruption (CAC) on 24 December, 2012 and was in the process of preparing necessary internal regulations and self
assessment to be reviewed by the Audit Committee for the final certification of the participating company.
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Report of the Audit Committee

Risk Management System: The Audit Committee considered and reviewed the risk management plan and
acknowledged risk management report from management for the year 2013. The Audit Committee considers the
Company has suitable risk management system.

Compliance with Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) Laws, the Stock Exchange of Thailand’s (SET’s)
Requirements and Applicable Laws: As the Company issued debentures to general public, the Audit Committee
reviewed the Company’s compliance with SEC laws, SET’s regulations and applicable laws. In addition the Audit
Committee regularly reviewed the management’s compliance monitoring report. The Audit Committee considers
the Company is in compliance with relevant laws and regulations.

Transactions with Potential Conflicts of Interest: The Audit Committee considered on a regular basis all connected
transactions as well as those transactions that might involve possible conflicts of interest in compliance with all
laws and regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET). The Audit Committee considered these connected
transactions were part of the normal course of business with regular commercial conditions, sensible and in the
interests for the Company.

Overall View and Remarks as a Result of Performance of Duties: The Audit Committee made a self-assessment
of its overall performance for 2013 by SET questionnaire guideline on November 5, 2013. The overall result was
strongly satisfactory. The Audit Committee is of the view that it had performed its duties adequately and completely.

The Audit Committee also performed other duties within the scope of its responsibilities as well as duties
assigned by the Board of Directors and submitted summary reports to the Board of Directors regularly.

The Audit Committee was of the opinion that the Company followed good corporate governance in line with
guidelines of the Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET).

The Audit Committee had one meeting with the external auditors of KPMG Phoomchai Audit Ltd. without any
management being present, in order to obtain their direct feedback on the Company’s operation and issues of
coordination amoung the concerned managements. The Audit Committee considered and agreed to propose KPMG
as the Company’s auditor for 2013 with an annual fee of Baht 2,450,00 to the Board of Directors for subsequent
approval by the Shareholders’ Meeting.

The Audit Committee has performed its duties carefully and independently for the benefit of the Company
without any limitation in obtaining information, resource and cooperation from the Company.

On behalf of the Audit Committee,

[

(Mr. Witit Sujjapong)
Chairman of the Audit Committee
19 March 2014
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EASY BUY’s Financial Services

EASY BUY has obtained a license from the Ministry of Finance to conduct a regulated consumer finance business
under the Notification of the Ministry of Finance re: categories of business which must be granted license in accordance
with clause 5 of the Notification of the Revolutionary Council no. 58 (re: regulated personal loan business), dated June
9, 2005 and the Notification of the Bank of Thailand re: rules, procedures and conditions for conducting a regulated
personal loan business applicable to the non-financial institution operators. Therefore, the Company is authorized to
conduct the retail consumer finance business representing (i) Revolving loans and (i) Installment loans. The Revolving loans
are serviced through EASY BUY’s full branches and apply channels totally 89 units. The Installment loans are serviced
through its allied vendor shops totally 232 shops (as at December 31, 2013).

Revolving Loans

The Company’s revolving loan service is to grant unsecured loans to customers who need cash to spend for their
personal expenses. Currently, the Company provides revolving loan service through (i) Umay+ Card and (i) Umay+
Premier Card. The customers can apply for the revolving loan by filling in a loan application form and submitting the
required documents to the Company’s branches, service centers and by sending the application and all the documents
required to the Company by post, or apply via online service (at this earliest stage, online service is available for applying
Umay+ Premier Card only), and for the credit approval, the Company employs the Credit Scoring System as a tool to
support its operations.

A Umay+ Card is a cash card used to obtain revolving loans. The
holder of the Umay+ Card can withdraw cash in any desired amount
within the approved credit via EASY BUY’s and via allied commercial
banks’” ATM network nationwide and may repay the loan in a minimum

&)
62738599 19999 /9999
may also obtain installment loans using the same credit approved under the

amount or more. The amount repaid will become a revolving credit
available for the next withdrawal. The holder of the Umay+ Card can

Ve Umay+ card. The qualification of customer who can apply for Umay+

card is that customer must have regular income 7,000 Baht or more
(as at December 31, 2013).

,93
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Umay+ Pink Ribbon Card

Umay+
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CARDHOLDER NAME

Umay+ Premier Card
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The Company has launched Umay+ Pink Ribbon Card in March
2013, which is another new design cash card used to obtain revolving
loans. The Company will join donating when the Umay+ Pink Ribbon
card is issued to both new customers and existing customers in order
to support fund raising to the Queen Sirikit Centre for Breast Cancer via
Thai Red Cross Society. The qualification of both Umay+ Pink Ribbon
Card and the applicant is the same as of Umay+ Card above (as at
December 31, 2013).

The Company has launched Umay+ Premier Card in November 2011,
which is a cash card used to obtain revolving loans. The cardholder can
withdraw cash in any desired amount within the approved credit via
EASY BUY’s and via allied commercial banks” ATM network nationwide
and may repay the loan in a minimum amount or more. The amount
repaid will become a revolving credit available for the next withdrawal.
The cardholder can also obtain installment loans by using the same
credit approved under the Umay+ Premier Card. The qualification of
customer who can apply for Umay+ Premier Card is that customer must
have regular income 20,000 Baht or more (as at December 31, 2013).
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EASY BUY’s Financial Services

Apply Channels (as a channel for the
customers to submit their applications)

The Company’s apply channels in Bangkok,
Greater Bangkok and other provinces are responsible
for gathering the applications submitted by the
customers and providing information and advice
to them. As at December 31, 2013, there were 2
apply channels in Bangkok and Greater Bangkok
and 3 apply channels in other provinces.

Service Booths at BTS/MRT Stations

The Company’s service booths at BTS/MRT
stations operate as a general information centre
in the same manner as the convenience branches
do. The service booths provide the general
information about the Company and its services to
the public and screen the completed applications
submitted by the prospective customers. This is
to increase accessibility direct to the prospective
customers. As at December 31, 2013, there were
1 BTS service booth, and 1 MRT service booth.

1 6 Annual Report 201 3

Currently, the Company has a network of revolving loan service
functions in the areas of high density population across Thailand.
Besides, there are mobile booths or kiosks, supporting for sales and
promotional activities all year round which is setting up in department
stores, shopping area, trade fair, etc. There are 27 branches in Bangkok
and Greater Bangkok, 2 service booths at BTS and MRT stations, 60
provincial branches in other provinces. The Company’s branches can
be divided into the following types as follows:

Full Branches

The Company has many branches for revolving loan services
serving both Bangkok and its vicinity and other provinces nationwide.
Each full service branch provides the comprehensive services to the
customers, i.e. credit consideration, payment service counter and
credit approval in case of necessity. As at December 31, 2013, EASY
BUY had a total of 25 full service branches in Bangkok and its vicinity

and 57 full service branches in upcountry.
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EASY BUY’s Financial Services

Mobile Booths

Mobile booths are the stationed counter that providing the
service of receiving the loan application from customers and
advertising the Company’s products and other services. In addition,
the Company is able to observe the customer’s opinion or need
received from providing them the service in order to improve our
mobile booth service and develop to be the efficient full branch or
apply channel in the future. As at December 31, 2013, there were
19 mobile booths totally.

Installment Loans

EASY BUY provides installment loans to customers who wish
to buy various kinds of goods, whereby the Company pays for such
merchandise in advance to its allied vendor shops and the customers
agree to repay the Company for the price of the merchandise plus
interest in installment until the loan is fully paid in accordance with
the loan agreement. Customers can apply for installment loans for
general merchandise at the allied vendor shops. As at December
31, 2013, there were a total of 232 allied vendor shops nationwide.
Currently, the Company provides installment loans for the following 8
categories of merchandises: (i) electrical appliances, (ii) air-conditioners,
(iii) office equipment, (iv) computer equipment and accessories, (v)
car accessories and sound system, (vi) home furniture and kitchen
utensils, (vii) beauty and plastic surgery equipment, and (viii) other
goods, except motorcycles.
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Corporate Social Responsibilities

Corporate Social Responsibilities

With commitment to the Company mission that “We, EASY BUY Public
Company Limited, carry out our business with intention to contribute
in Thai society”. EASY BUY continues society contribution through various
activities particularly the activities that can support Thai youths on education
development under slogan “We will support our next generation”. Our social
contribution activity has aligned with EASY BUY’s direction of its business to build
up a good quality of people in Thai society, also to develop the educational
opportunity for Thai youths to be able to strengthen themselves. EASY BUY social
contribution can be identified into five main projects as the following:

1. “EASY BUY...for Education” Project:

With awareness that education is a crucial factor for country development.
EASY BUY also has direction to implement social contribution as follows:

«  “EASY BUY Makes Children’s Dream Come True” Activity: This
activity is to grant essential education supplies, lunch for children and
scholarship to schools in rural areas.

«  “EASY BUY Pun Fun...Pun Okart” Activity: This activity aims to share
and develop various specified skills as well as create good opportunity
to Thai children nationwide.
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Corporate Social Responsibilities

2. “EASY BUY...Shares Sympathy for Victims” Project:

This project is to support people who suffer from heavy
flood, natural disaster or any helps over in Thailand.

3. “EASY BUY...for Thai Environment” Project:

Another corporate social contribution of EASY BUY is to

. ' create consciousness among EASY BUY staffs and customers
o ﬂﬁbﬁnuﬁasingﬁ%,{ﬁ“., ; S

weEn I : - for saving environment For instance, “EASY BUY...Save the
: : o Sea” Activity and “EASY BUY...Mangrove Reforestation”
Activity.

4. “EASY BUY...for Thai Society “Project”

This project is to support, create good self -consciousness
contribute to Thai Society through difference projects,
for example; Royal Running to celebrate Majesty the
King’s Birthday, Santa Kids Activity, Children day Activity
for less opportunity children, Annual Blood Donation and
Royal Donation, “EASY BUY...Mobile Library for 50 Thai
communities in Bangkok” Activity, “EASY BUY...Pay It
Forward” which support fund raising to The Queen Sirikit
Centre (for Breast Cancer) under the auspices of The Thai
Red Cross Society for Breast Cancer research.
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Corporate Social Responsibilities

5. “EASY BUY...for Thai Sport” Project:

EASY BUY always emphasize on how important of sport to Thai children in society. Therefore, EASY BUY is always
support many sport sponsorship activities as follows:

- Bangkok Glass F.C. Sponsorship: This sponsorship aims to encourage Thai children realize on how important
of their health with sport. EASY BUY then, always supports over four years under “Umay+" brand.

¢ Umay+ Futsal F.A. Cup’s Sponsorship: Another part of main title sponsorship activity that EASY BUY always
emphasize under “Umay+” brand over three years.

+  Umay+ for Thai National Team Sponsorship: Another officially main sponsorships to Thai National Football
Team supportive with The Football Association of Thailand under the Royal Patronage to motivate Thai National
Football Team to meet football world class.

«  Other Sport Sponsorship: Another officially sponsorship that EASY BUY supports from Thai boxing to meet
world class, for example, The M-ONE Grand Muay Thai Championship No.1 and No.2.

EASY BUY always emphasize on developing Thai youth’s education and sharing skills opportunity which EASY BUY
realizes on its importance. EASY BUY is proud to be a part of Thai society and able to expand education opportunity for
our Thai youths through EASY BUY social contribution forever.

- - - W
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Collective Action Coalition against Corruption

EASY BUY signed up the Declaration of Intent in the view of “Thailand’s Private Sector Collective Action Coalition
against Corruption (CAQ)”, dated 24 December 2012 to form a community among the organizations in government
and private sectors, regulators, and all parts of the Thai society with the growing commitment to contribute to the
elimination of corruption in all its form. The Company has the willing and plan to implement this project in order to
provide business conduct guidance for the Company’s personnel. Also, the Company has studied and carried on this
project which is on the process of planning, adjusting, and setting the related policies such as Corporate Governance
policy, Ethics and Code of Business Conduct and Anti-Corruption policy to be completed by 2014.
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HISTORY
2005

e On April 1, 2005, the Company was converted into a public limited
1 9 9 6 company and changed its name to EASY BUY Public Company Limited.
+  The Company became subject to the regulation of the Bank of

+  SIAM A&C i ted.
Was Incorporate Thailand pursuant to the Notification of the Ministry of Finance.

«  Started its “Installment Sales
Business”. '

1998 N 7

line for personal loan
under new product named Provided new channels for
“Umay+” under slogan “Life cash withdrawal via

‘ is more manageable”. Commercial Bank’s ATM
network to enhance

+ Launched “EASY BUY” as
its registered trademark.

convenience to Umay+

200 1 k customers.

Opened its first upcountry branch in Nakorn Ratchasima to provide
consumer loan services to customers in Northeast Region.

« Launched its Personal Loan Business, a financial service option to
Thai consumers, as an unsecured loan in form of cash.

2009

20 1 1 k «  Combined application for
installment loan and
2002 Increased its registered revolving loan at installment

Increased its registered capital capital to Baht 300 million SIS [ 1108 i TERe
oo S <) il e PRl to the existing shareholders. shopping centers. Customers
140 million to the existing » Launched revolving loan can apply for Cash card
shareholders. service through Umay+ Umay+ for credit line to be
Premier card. The target used for both personal loan
group of customer is that and installment loan.
having a regular income '
k from middle class or above.

2003

e Raised its registered capital
to Baht 200 million to the 20 12

existing shareholders.

Has been upgraded company rating at “BBB+” by TRIS Rating Co., Ltd.
Obtained the foreign business license to operate personal loan

under the supervision for non-financial institution operators under
the conditions prescribed by the Ministry of Finance.

Raised its registered capital to Baht 3,900 million to the existing
shareholders.
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Knowing about its Parent Company

ACOM is EASY BUY’s parent company and major shareholder, which held 71.00% of its total shares as at
December 31, 2012. ACOM was incorporated in 1978 and subsequently listed on the first section of the Tokyo
Stock Exchange in 1996. ACOM conducts four main business representing: (1) Loan and Credit Card Business (2)
Guarantee Business (3) Loan Servicing Business) and (4) Overseas Financial Business. ACOM has been ranked as one
of the largest and well recognized consumer finance companies in Japan and has established a strong record of
innovation within the industry. ACOM was the first operator which provided the 24 hours a day services via selected
ATMs in 1979 and introduced the MUJINKUN automatic loan application machines in 1993. In 1998, ACOM was
approved as a principal member of MasterCard International, becoming the first consumer finance company in Japan
to obtain a license to issue credit cards under the MasterCard name.

As at December 31, 2013, (with reference to the financial statements as at the third quarter of 2014) ACOM’s
total loans granted to its customers amounted to JPY 899,921 million, with total assets of JPY 1,072,309 million, total
liabilities of JPY 738,512 million, shareholders’ equity of JPY 333,796 million and net income of JPY 43,309 million.
Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group Inc. (MUFG) is the major shareholder of ACOM, holding 40.21% of its total paid-up registered
capital as at December 31, 2013. As at March 31, 2013 the credit rating of ACOM’s long-term bonds was rated BB+/
Stable and A-/Stable by Standard & Poor’s and Fitch Ratings, respectively. (Source: ACOM Company Limited)

ACOM was interested in entering into the consumer finance business in Thailand, and also has gained trust from
its joint venture partners to take a major role in management and operation due to its expertise and experience in
the similar type of business in Japan.
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Management Structure

Organization Structure

The organization structure of EASY BUY Public Company Limited as at December 31, 2013 is as follows:

Board of Directors

Audit Committee

Executive Officer
__ & Division Head
Business Division

Consumer
— Loan 1
Department

Consumer
— Loan 2
Department

Business
— Development
Department

| Business Control
Department

Business
—  Promotion
Department

Operation
— Center
Department

Customer
— Service
Department

Executive
Officer
Information
Technology
Group

Information
Technology

Planning &
Development
Department

Information
Technology
Operation
Department
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Executive Officer
& Division Head
Credit and
Call Center
Division

Credit

—  Management

Department

Call Center 1
Department

Call Center 2
Department

Executive
Officer

Call Center 3
B Department

| Call Center 4
Department

Chief
—  Financial
Officer

Executive
Officer
Finance,

— Accounting
and
Administration
Group

| Finance
Department

| Accounting
Department

| Administration
Department

Executive
Officer

Corporate
Planning and
Control Group

Corporate
Control
Department

Corporate
Planning
Department

Legal
Department

Personnel

— Management

Department
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Management Structure

The Board of Directors

The Company’s Board of Directors, as at December 31, 2013, comprised nine directors whose names are as follows:

No. Name - Surname® Position
1. Mr. Takeharu Uematsu Chairman
2. Mr. Naofumi Nakanishi Director
3. Mr. Masayuki Nozawa Director
4. Mr. Chatchai Lertbuntanawong Director
5. Mr. Michio Atsuda Director
6. Mr. Satoshi Ukai Director
7. Mr. Witit Sujjapong Independent Director and Chairman of the Audit Committee
8. Mr. Thanwa Laohasiriwong Independent Director and Member of the Audit Committee
9. Mr. Paitoon Taveebhol Independent Director and Member of the Audit Committee

" Mr. Shigeo Yamanoi resigned from director on January 23, 2013.

Ms.

Bunta Insuratan was appointed as the Company Secretary according to the resolution of the Board Meeting

No. 6/2013 dated August 8, 2013.

32

Scope of powers and duties of the Board of Directors

1.

To perform their duties in accordance with the law, objectives and Articles of Association of the Company as
well as resolutions of shareholders” meetings, with good faith and care for the interest of the Company.

To ensure that the Company complies with the securities and exchange law, the SET regulations and other laws
relating to the Company’s business.

To refrain from conducting any similar or competitive business, participating as partner in an ordinary
partnership or partner with unlimited liability in a limited partnership or director in a private company or in
any other firm, company or corporation operating the business similar to or in competition with the Company,
regardless of whether it is for his/her own benefit or for others’ benefit. However, an exception is granted
where the director provides notice to the shareholders’ meeting in advance of his/her effective appointment
as director of the Company.

To determine the goals, prospects, policies, business plans and budgets of the Company, and ensure that the
management work performed by the CEO and executive officers complies with the set policies.

To review the management structure and appoint the CEO and any committees, as it deems appropriate.

To hold an annual general meeting of shareholders within four months from the end of each fiscal year and
arrange for the preparation and submission of the audited balance sheet and profit and loss statement at the
end of each accounting period to the shareholders’ meeting for its consideration and approval.

To authorize one or more directors to perform any action on behalf of the Board of Directors under the
supervision of the Board of Directors, or grant a power-of-attorney to such designated director(s) to perform
any action within the specified time as the Board of Directors thinks fit. The Board of Directors may designate
the CEO to do any acts within the scope of the CEO’s powers, duties and responsibilities.

To ensure that the Company’s performance follows the business plans and budgets at all times.

To notify the Company without delay of the event that the director may have direct or indirect interests as a
result of (a) the Company’s entry into any agreement or (b) his/her increased or decreased holding of shares
or bonds in the Company or its subsidiaries.
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Management Structure

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee, as at December 31, 2013, comprised three members whose names are as follows:

No. Name - Surname Position

1. Mr. Witit Sujjapong Chairman of the Audit Committee
2. Mr. Thanwa Laohasiriwong Member of the Audit Committee
3. Mr. Paitoon Taveebhol Member of the Audit Committee

The department head of Internal Audit Department is the secretary of the Audit Committee whom was appointed as
the resolution of the Audit Committee No.5/2007, dated May 17, 2007. As at December 31, 2013, the department head
of Internal Audit Department is Mr. Sornsak Phuphet.

Scope of powers, roles and responsibilities of the Audit Committee

1.

10.

34

To review and ensure that the Company’s financial statements state and disclose all transactions correctly and

adequately in accordance with applicable accounting standards.

To review and ensure that the Company has an adequate and effective internal control and internal audit

system, consider the independence of the Internal Audit Department and approve an appointment, promotion,

transfer and termination of employment of the Head of the Internal Audit Department.

To review and ensure that the Company complies with the securities and exchange laws, the SET regulations

or other laws applicable to the Company’s business.

To consider, select and nominate an independent person to be appointed as the Company’s auditor, to

propose the amount of remuneration for the auditor, and to meet with the auditor at least once a year without

the participation of any other person(s).

To ensure that any related transactions or any transactions which may cause a conflict of interest are in

accordance with the securities and exchange law, the SET regulations and other applicable laws and that those

transactions are reasonable and the entry into those transactions is for the best interest of the Company.

To review and ensure that the Company has a reasonable and efficient risk management system.

To prepare and publish a corporate governance report of the Audit Committee signed by the Chairman of the

Audit Committee in the Company’s annual report. Each report must contain at least the following details:

7.1 an opinion about the accuracy, completeness and reliability of the Company’s financial report;

7.2 an opinion about the adequacy of the internal control system;

7.3 an opinion about the Company’s compliance with the securities and exchange law, the SET regulations
and other laws relating to the Company’s business;

7.4 an opinion about the appropriateness of the Company’s auditor;

7.5 an opinion about the transactions which may involve a potential conflict of interest;

7.6 the number of the Audit Committee’s meetings held and the meeting attendance by each committee
member;

7.7 an overview of opinions or comments received by the Audit Committee during the performance of its
duties under the Charter, which is summarized from its self-assessment of performance; and

7.8  other details which should be made known to the shareholders and the investors in general within the
scope of its duties and responsibilities designated by the Board of Directors.

To approve an internal audit plan based on the relevant risks and the availability of resources, which is proposed

by the Internal Audit Department.

To report on the Audit Committee’s performance to the Board of Directors at least on a quarterly basis.

As part of the performance of its duty, to invite the Company’s management, executives or other appropriate

employees to attend meetings, to give opinions or to provide the Audit Committee with any documents as the

Audit Committee deems relevant and necessary.
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Management Structure

11.

12.

13.

14.

To hire an advisor or any third party as permitted by the Company’s regulations to deliver comments or opinions,

as the Audit Committee deems necessary.

To perform other functions as assigned by the Board of Directors with mutual agreement from the Audit

Committee itself.

To report the Board of Directors for further action to remedy within the time that Audit Committee deems

appropriate if, during the performance of its duties, the Audit Committee finds or suspects that any of the

following transactions or activities may materially and adversely affect the financial condition and operating

results of the Company.

13.1 a transaction which gives rise to a conflict of interest;

13.2  afraud, irregularity or material defect relating to the internal control system; and

13.3  abreach of the securities and exchange law, the SET regulations or other laws relating to the Company’s
business.

If the Board of Directors or the Management does not take action to remedy the irregularity within the time
specified in the first paragraph, any member of the Audit Committee may further report the relevant transaction
or activity to the Office of the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) or the SET.

Upon receipt of a report from the auditor regarding a suspected fraud or breach of the law relating to the
director’s or executive officer’s performance of duties, to carry out a preliminary investigation and report the
result of such investigation to the Office of the SEC and the auditor within 30 days.

In performing the above duties, the Audit Committee must directly report to the Board of Directors, while
the Board of Directors remains totally responsible to the outsiders in relation to the Company’s business.

Executive Officers

As at December 31, 2013, the Company has eight Executive Officers, names are as follows:

No. Name - Surname™ Position

1. Mr. Takeharu Uematsu Chief Executive Officer
2. Mr. Naofumi Nakanishi Chief Financial Officer
3. Mr. Masayuki Nozawa Executive Officer

4. Mr. Chatchai Lertbuntanawong Executive Officer

5. Mr. Yutaka Izumi Executive Officer

6. Ms. Somporn Ketaroonrat Executive Officer

7. Mr. Ryuhei Asada ? Executive Officer

8. Mr. Daishi Haraguchi © Executive Officer

(1) Mr. Shigeo Yamanoi resigned from Executive Officer from January 31, 2013.

(2) Mr. Ryuhei Asada and Mr. Daishi Haraguchi were appointed as Executive Officer from August 1, 2013.

Scope of power and duties of Executive Officers

The Board of Directors’ meeting (the “Board”) No. 3/2005 dated May 20, 2005 resolved that the authorized duties

of the Executive were to ensure the normal business operation of the Company, the set-up of policy, business plan,
budget, management structure, and overall management of the Company. The Executive Officers shall submit a plan to
the Board for consideration and/or approval and also monitor the Company‘s performance with its policy.

36
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Operating Performance

Total Revenue

Total revenue of EASY BUY Public Company Limited “the Company” consists of core revenue from consumer finance business and other revenues.
Consumer finance business of the Company comprises revolving loans and installment loans.

During the past three years, the Company’s revenue tended to continuously increase and the Company’s total revenue was Baht 8,208.18 million in
2011, Baht 8,916.62 million in 2012, and Baht 9,480.06 million in 2013 equal to growth of 5.20%, 8.63% and 6.32% respectively. The increase in the total
revenue was due to the business expansion in revolving loans providing a financial product of personal loan in a form of revolving loan services under the
name “Umay+", coupled with its various marketing campaigns conducted to draw the customers’ attraction and expand the customer base.

Revenue from Consumer Finance Business
Core Revenue Breakdown during 2011 to 2013

. Revoving Loans
|:| Installment Loans

From 2011 to 2013, the Company’s core revenue came from consumer finance business divided into the following types of loans: (i) the revenue
from the revolving loans accounted for 99.21%, 99.46% and 99.60% of the total core revenue, respectively, and (i) the revenue from the installment loans
accounted for 0.79%, 0.54% and 0.40% of the total core revenue, respectively. There was a considerable difference between the revenue from the revolving
loans and the revenue from the installment loans because the Company had adjusted its business strategy by focusing on the revolving loan business and
the intensified competition in installment loan business by the credit card operators, resulting to the decreased in the revenue from installment loans.

Revenue from Revolving Lloans

Revolving loans have significantly succeeded and have generated the highest revenue for the Company. Revenue from revolving loans accounted for
89.75%, 89.43% and 89.49% of the Company’s total core revenue in 2011, 2012 and 2013, respectively. The revenue from the revolving loans amounted
to Baht 7,366.53 million, Baht 7,973.89 million and Baht 8,484.14 million, respectively. The increase in revenue from revolving loans was due to the
Company’s policy of quick credit approval by using scoring model, expanding ATM network via Kasikorn Bank, Krungthai Bank, Thanachart Bank, Bangkok
Bank, and Government Saving Bank to facilitate customers in cash withdrawal. In addition, the Company increased the service points for applying for
revolving loan service, also carried on the marketing campaigns and increased credit line for good customers.

Furthermore, at the end of 2011, the Company launched the new product of revolving loan, named “Umay+ Premier” card, which its target
customers required to have salary from Baht 20,000 per month and above. This enables the Company to increase customer base and the Company would
focus on carrying on marketing campaign and increasing service point for this group of customers.

The Company’s revenue acquired from providing revolving loan service consists of Interest Received, Credit Usage Fee, and Collection Fee (if any).

Revenue from Installment Loans

From 2011 to 2013, the Company’s revenues from installment loans amounted to Baht 58.54 million, Baht 43.55 million and Baht 34.38 million
respectively, accounted of 38.38%, 25.61% and 21.04% reducing from the previous year, respectively. The decrease in revenue from installment loans was
due to the Company’s policy to strictly screen for quality of customers and member shops. Also, the intensified competition in installment loan business
by credit card operators enabled the Company to adjust marketing strategy in more focusing on the revolving loan business.

The Company’s revenue acquired from providing installment loan service includes Interest Received, Credit Usage Fee, and Collection Fee (if any).

Other Revenues
Apart from the core revenue, the Company also has other revenues, comprising recovery of bad debts, card issuing fee, interest received from deposits
in financial institutions, bank service charges, earnings from credit bureau verification and gain from selling assets. The Company’s other revenues was Baht
783.12 million, Baht 899.18 million and Baht 961.53 million in 2011, 2012 and 2013, respectively. However, other revenues remained steady, accounting
for 10% of the Company’s total revenues approximately.
Table Showing Other Revenues from 2011 to 2013

(Unit: Million Baht)

2011 2012 2013
Recovery of bad debts 683.60 790.65 858.50
Operating income and others 99.52 108.53 103.03
Total 783.12 899.18 961.53
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Expenses

The Company’s main expenses consists of operating expenses, administrative expenses, cost of bad debts and doubtful accounts, as well as finance
cost. In 2011 to 2013, the Company’s total expenses were Baht 6,105.47 million, Baht 6,267.55 million and Baht 6,701.23 million respectively, which
accounted for 74.38%, 70.29% and 70.69% of the total revenue, respectively. The Company has set a policy to continuously control its operating and
administrative expenses including the cost of bad debts and doubtful accounts by improving the quality of loan receivables through the Credit Scoring
System which automatically approves and analyzes the proper credit line for each customer and having more efficiency of the debt collection system. In
addition, the Company managed the finance cost by analyzing the trend of interest rate for the cost-effective fund raising, etc.

Operating and Administrative Expenses

From 2011 to 2013, the Company’s operating and administrative expenses amounted to Baht 2,199.73 million, Baht 2,439.07 million and Baht 2,703.79
million respectively, which is equal to an increase of 6.05%, 10.88% and 10.85% in 2011, 2012 and 2013 respectively. The increase in the Company’s
operating and administrative expenses were due to the expansion of its revolving loan business, the constant improvement of the Company’s operations
and services to facilitate the customers. In addition, the Company increased the basic salary and wage for employees from 2012 and with the continuous
increase of employees, enabled rising in personnel expenses. However, the proportion of the operating and administrative expenses to the total revenue
was at the controllable level. The ratio of the operating and administrative expenses to the total revenue was 26.80%, 27.35%, and 28.52% in 2011, 2012
and 2013, respectively.

Bad Debts and Doubiful Accounts Expenses

From 2011 to 2013, the Company’s bad debts and doubtful accounts expenses amounted to Baht 2,721.94 million, Baht 2,557.66 million
and Baht 2,756.51 million, respectively. The ratio of the bad debts and doubtful accounts to the total revenue was 33.16%, 28.68% and 29.08%,
respectively. However, the ratio of bad debts and doubtful accounts to the total revenue in 2013 tended to increase from 2012 because of the increase
of loan receivables as well as the economic slowdown and political situation caused to carefulness in spending money. However, the Company carried
on the policy of loan receivable management by improving both the Credit Scoring System to be able to approve and analyze the proper credit line for
each customer, and the debt collection system.

Finance Costs

From 2011 to 2013, the Company’s finance costs were Baht 1,183.80 million, Baht 1,270.82 million and Baht 1,240.93 million respectively, which
is equal to an increase of 3.92%, and 7.35% in 2011 and 2012 and a decrease of 2.35% in 2013. The decrease of finance costs were due to the efficient
management in loan proportion and analyze the trend of interest rate in order to be provided the funding sources which has the reasonable finance costs.
Also, the continuous decrease of the market interest rate was another factor of decreasing finance costs. If comparing the finance costs to the total revenue,
found that the ratio of finance costs and total revenue tends to decrease, accounted for 14.42%, 14.25% and 13.09% in 2011, 2012 and 2013 respectively.

In 2011, 2012 and 2013, the Company’s interest coverage ratio was 2.78 times, 3.08 times and 3.53 times respectively. The increase of the
interest coverage ratio was due to the efficiency of operating and expense management including being provided the low cost funding sources which
could increase the profit.

Net Profit

The Company’s profitability constantly increased during the past three years. The Company’s profit before income tax was Baht 2,102.71 million,
Baht 2,649.07 million and Baht 2,778.83 million from 2011 to 2013, respectively; while the Company’s net profit was Baht 1,310.27 million, Baht 1,947.60
million and Baht 2,212.07 million in 2011, 2012 and 2013 respectively, which is equal to a growth of 41.68%, 48.64% and 13.58% in 2011, 2012 and 2013,
respectively.

Furthermore, the Company’s gross profit margin from 2011 to 2013 was 83.54%, 83.65% and 85.18%, respectively. The net profit margin was 15.96%,
21.84% and 23.33%, in 2011, 2012 and 2013 respectively. The constant increase in the Company’s gross profit margin and net profit margin was due to the
constant expansion of customer base and the efficient management of finance costs and other expenses.

Difference in the Interest Rates from 2011 - 2013

(Unit: %)
2011 2012 2013
Rate of Interest Income 14.41 14.51 14.44
Rate of Interest Expense 5.09 5.39 5.15
Difference 9.32 9.12 9.29

" Interested charged excluding credit usage fee.

The Company’s average interest income was between 14% and 15% which was accordance with the Bank of Thailand’s regulation determining
the loan interest rate. While the interest expense increased from 5.09% in 2011 to 5.39 in 2012 due to the Company’s bond issuance in December 2011,
amounted to Baht 1,500 million which its interest rate was 5.25% to 6.00%, the bond issuance in March 2012, amounted to Baht 1,840 million which its
interest rate was 4.95% to 5.35% and the bond issuance in July 2012, amounted to Baht 3,500 million. Whereas the interest expense in 2013 reduced to
5.15% due to the efficient management of loan proportion including the decrease of market interest rate. As a result, the difference in the interest rate
increased to 9.29% in 2013.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Financial Position

Total Assets
The Company’s total assets constantly increased from Baht 28,341.44 million in 2011 to Baht 30,443.17 million in 2012 and to Baht 30,013.30 million

in 2013, which is equal to growth of 5.74%, 7.40% and 8.44% respectively. The main factor was a continuous increase in the revolving loan receivables.

From 2011 to 2013, the Company’s total current assets were Baht 26,968.97 million, Baht 29,224.52 million and Baht 31,798.87 million, accounted
for 95.16%, 96.00% and 96.32% of total assets, respectively; while the total non-current assets were Baht 1,372.47 million, Baht 1,218.66 million and Baht
1,214.43 million, accounted for 4.84%, 4.00% and 3.68% of total assets, respectively. Key assets of the Company can be summarized as follows:

Loan Receivables
As at the end of 2011 to 2013, the Company’s net loan receivables were Baht 26,710.30 million, Baht 28,539.70 million and Baht 30,913.33

million, respectively which is equal to an increase of 7.90% in 2011, 6.85% in 2012 and 8.32% in 2013. The net loan receivables were calculated from loan
receivables deducted to both unearned interest income and allowance for doubtful accounts. The Company’s net loan receivables constantly increased
mainly because of the continuously increase in the loan receivables under the revolving loan contracts.

Table Showing the Net Loan Receivables Divided by Types of Loan

2011 2012 2013
.Aljnount % .Ar.’nount % .Ar.’nount %
(Million Bath) (Million Bath) (Million Bath)
Revolving Loans w 26,469.53 99.10 28,284.14 99.10 30,691.00 99.28
Installment Loans 240.77 0.90 255.56 0.90 223.00 0.72
Total 26,710.30 100.00 28,539.70 100.00 30,914.00 100.00

" Term loan receivables and minimum payment loan receivables were included in revolving loan receivables because such two types of loan receivables came from re-financing

of Revolving Loan receivables.

The Company’s net loan receivables were divided into: (i) the loan receivables under the revolving loan contracts and (ii) the loan receivables under
the installment loan contracts. From 2011 to 2013, the Company’s revolving loan receivables accounted for 99.10%, 99.10% and 99.28% of the net loan
receivables, respectively; while the installment loan receivables accounted for 0.90%, 0.90% and 0.72% of the net loan receivables, in 2011, 2012 and 2013
respectively. This shows that revolving loan receivables constituted the largest portion of the Company’s core business.

Revolving loan receivables from 2011 to 2013 were Baht 26,469.53 million, Baht 28,284.14 million and Baht 30,691.00 million respectively, which was
equal to an increase of 8.23%, 6.86% and 8.51% in 2011, 2012 and 2013 respectively. During the past three years the Company’s revolving loan receivables
constantly increased mainly because the Company has adjusted its marketing strategy to increase brand awareness of “Umay+”, to expand the ATM service
network, to increase apply channel for revolving loan and to develop the working system for efficiency in customer service.

On the other hand, the installment loan receivables from 2011 to 2013 were Baht 240.77 million, Baht 255.56 million and Baht 233.00 million
respectively, which was equal to a decrease of 19.01% in 2011, become increasing in 2012 at 6.14% and reverse at 12.74% in 2013. The decrease of
installment loan receivables in 2013 was due to reducing in customer base caused by the adjustment of business strategy which concentrated at revolving
loan business and the intensified competition from credit card operators.

The Company classified its loan receivables by past due payment into 8 classes from “normal” class to “OD6 and over” class.

The Proportion of Loan Receivables Classified by Debtors

94.27% 93.70% 93.24%
® o
* ¢ +
4.55%
a28% a
3.61% e ——R————
="
212% 2.07% 2.20%
A A
0.00% 0.00% 0.01%
201 2012 2013
—e— Normal - - Current-OD2 --&-- OD3-0D5 === OD6 and Over

Personal loans normally have higher credit risk than corporate loans granted by the commercial banks and the financial institutions, the Company
thus has a strict policy in credit approval by primarily concentrating on customers’s payment ability. The Company set the maximum credit line for each
customer not over 5 times of the applicant’s net income including direct interview before approval. In addition, the Company aims to improve its receivables’
quality by determining the more stringent credit approval criteria and employing the credit scoring system to analyze the customer’s risks since August 2005.

The portion of normal accounts decreased from 94.27% in 2011 to 93.24% in 2013 while overdue accounts increased from 5.73% in 2011 to 6.76%

in 2013. The decrease in portion of normal accounts was due to the flood supporting project of the Company to help customers who were affected by
flooding in the fourth quarter of 2011. In addition, the economic slowdown and political situation also affected the more carefulness in spending money.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Outstanding Loan Receivables Classified by Types of Business as at December 31, 2011

Revolving Loans™ Installment Loans Total
Amount Amount Amount
(Miltion Baht) % (Million Baht) " (Million Baht) v
Normal 26,904.44 94.25 279.34 96.49 27,183.77 94.27
Current — OD2 1,033.85 3.62 6.21 2.14 1,040.06 3.61
OD3 - OD5 607.25 2.13 393 1.36 611.18 2.12
OD6 and Over 1.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 1.01 0.00
Total 28,546.54 100.00 289.49 100.00 28,836.02 100.00

) Term loan receivables and minimum payment loan receivables were included in revolving loan receivables because such two types of loan receivables came from re-financing
of Revolving Loan receivables.

Outstanding Loan Receivables Classified by Types of Business as at December 31, 2012

Revolving Loans™ Installment Loans Total
ol % Ol § ol i
Normal 28,536.45 93.66 291.40 97.44 28,827.85 93.70
Current — OD2 1,295.76 4.25 4.85 1.62 1,300.61 4.23
OD3 - OD5 634.25 2.08 2.81 0.94 637.06 2.07
OD6 and Over 1.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.02 0.00
Total 30,467.48 100.00 299.06 100.00 30,766.54 100.00

" Term loan receivables and minimum payment loan receivables were included in revolving loan receivables because such two types of loan receivables came from re-financing
of Revolving Loan receivables.

Outstanding Loan Receivables Classified by Types of Business as at December 31, 2013

Revolving Loans® Installment Loans Total
ol % Ol § ol i
Normal 30,672.00 93.20 253.00 97.68 30,925.00 93.24
Current — OD2 1,506.00 4.58 3.00 1.16 1,509.00 4.55
OD3 - OD5 728.00 221 3.00 1.16 731.00 2.20
OD6 and Over 4.00 0.01 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.01
Total 32,910.00 100.00 259.00 100.00 33,169.00 100.00

" Term loan receivables and minimum payment loan receivables were included in revolving loan receivables because such two types of loan receivables came from re-financing
of Revolving Loan receivables.

Furthermore, in considering the loan receivables classified by types of business during as at the end of 2011 to the end of 2013, it was found that
the normal accounts of the revolving loan business decreased due to the project supporting customers who were affected by flooding in 2011 as well
as the economic slowdown and political situation affecting to the customers’ behavior in spending money. The normal accounts of the revolving loan
business decreased from 94.25% in 2011 to 93.20% in 2013, whereas the overdue accounts increased from 5.75% in 2011 to 6.80% in 2013; however, the
Company has increased the allowance for doubtful accounts for supporting this part. While the normal accounts of the installment loan business increased
from 96.50% in 2011 to 97.68% in 2013, whereas the overdue accounts in the installment loan business decreased from 3.50% in 2011 to 2.32% in 2013
resulting from the Company’s policy to strictly screen for quality of customers and member shops.

In addition, the flood disaster in 2011, the Company launched the project to support the customers who got the impact from house or workplace
flooding or working impact that caused to less earning etc. with the main conditions that the customers shall be the normal status or current and shall
agree the term payment contract from 3 terms to 48 terms and the interest rate was 14.69% p.a.. This project was launched in November 2011 to
December 2011 and, as at 31 December 2013 the Company’s loan receivables from this project remained Baht 188.66 million (after deducting unearned
interest income) which was included in the revolving loan receivable shown above.

Allowance for doubtful accounts

The Company’s policy regarding allowance for doubtful accounts conformed to the guidelines of the Federation of Accounting Professions. That was
a full allowance for doubtful accounts must be set for all accounts overdue more than three months. The Company also set an allowance for doubtful
accounts to include the current accounts and the accounts overdue from one day but less than three months, using an analysis of the historical records
of debt payment and a forecast of debt payment by those accounts in the future. From as at the end of 2011 to as at the end of 2013, the Company’s
allowance for doubtful accounts was Baht 1,895.14 million, Baht 2,105.94 million and Baht 2,199.00 million, respectively, which accounted for 6.63%,
6.87% and 6.64% of the total loan receivables after deduction of unearned interest income (before the allowance for doubtful accounts), respectively.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

In considering the allowance for doubtful accounts classified by types of business, it was found that the allowance for doubtful accounts
regarding the revolving loan receivables were higher than that the allowance for doubtful accounts regarding the installment loan receivables. As at the
end of 2011 to 2013, the allowance for doubtful accounts for the revolving loan receivables were 6.64%, 6.89% and 6.66% of the total loan receivables
after deduction of unearned interest income (before the allowance for doubtful accounts), respectively; while the allowance for doubtful accounts for
the installment loan receivables were 5.50%, 4.42% and 3.46% of the total loan receivables after deduction of unearned interest income (before the

allowance for doubtful accounts), respectively.

Adequacy of the Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
(Unit: Million Baht)

2011 2012 2013
Allowance Allowance Allowance
Allowance  for doubtful Allowance  for doubtful Allowance  for doubtful
Loan for accounts Loan for accounts Loan for accounts
Receivables®  doubtful to Loan Receivables®  doubtful to Loan Receivables®”  doubtful to Loan
accounts Receivables accounts Receivables accounts Receivables
(%) (%) (%)
Revolving Loans® 28,350.65 1,881.12 6.64 30,378.25 2,094.11 6.89 32,882.00 2,191.00 6.66
Installment Loans 254.79 14.02 5.50 267.39 11.83 4.42 231.00 8.00 3.46
Tatal 28,605.44 1,895.14 6.63 30,645.64 2,105.94 6.87 33,113.00 2,199.00 6.64

" | oan receivable in the table means gross accounts receivable, less unearned interest income
© Term loan receivables and minimum payment loan receivables were included in revolving loan receivables because such two types of loan receivables came from re-financing

of Revolving Loan receivables.

According to the Company’s writing off policy, all accounts overdue for more than six months (OD6 accounts) will be automatically written off as
bad debts in full by computer system, subsequently, the collection of the bad debts will be continuously monitored. The bad debts during 2011 to 2013

can be divided into the type of business as follow;

Bad Debt divided into Business Type
(Unit: Million Baht)

2011 2012 2013
Revolving Loans 2,512.12 2,334.81 2,655.00
Installment Loans 23.42 12.05 9.00
Total 2,535.54 2,346.86 2,664.00

From 2011 to 2013, the Company’s bad debts amounted to Baht 2,535.54 million, Baht 2,346.86 million and Baht 2,664.00 million, respectively,
which the Company’s bad debts in 2013 was increased by 13.51% due to the higher loan receivable and the economic slowdown and political situation
which affected the more carefulness in spending money.

When considering the ratio of Bad Debts to Total Loans, it was found that the ratio of Bad Debts to Total Loans increased from 7.66% in 2012 to
8.05% in 2013 in the line with the trend of this industry.

Cash Flows
The Company main source of cash flows was the cash received from customer’s debt payment. The Company spends such received cash in loan

repayment, financial expense, and operating and administrative expenses. However, the net cash flow may be inadequate to support the expansion of
business arising from the increasing number of loan receivables. Therefore, the Company sought additional sources of funding by requesting from financial
institutions, private companies and bond issuance. As at the end of 2011, the Company’s borrowings increased amounted to Baht 330.00 million, which
the Company issued the bond in December amounted to Baht 1,500.00 million. As at the end of 2012, the Company’s borrowings decreased in amount of
Baht 20.98 million due to the repayment of bond in August and the dividend payment to shareholders. And as at the end of 2013, the borrowing amount
increased in amount to Baht 296.54 million, which the Company’s bond was issued totally Baht 2,000.00 million in 2013.

Other Receivables

The other receivables consists of receivables from collection agencies, prepaid expenses and others.

The receivables from collection agencies is the receivables who paid within the due date through the payment service counters and those amounts
paid were in process of transfering to the Company’s bank account. From 2011 to 2013, the Company’s receivables from collection agencies amounted
to Baht 194.75 million, Baht 329.74 million and Baht 399.00 million, respectively. Most of the other receivables were from receivables from collection
agencies, which constantly increased in line with the increase in the Company’s loan receivables.

The prepaid expenses are the receivables that the Company made the advance payment for and such expenses were deferred. From 2011 to 2013,
the Company’s prepaid expenses were Baht 15.84 million, Baht 36.00 million and Baht 30.00 million respectively. The prepaid expenses consist of the
expenses from accounting prepaid interest, the advance, advance guarantee fee and other prepaid expenses.

As at the end of 2011 to the end of 2013, other receivables were Baht 0.46 million, Baht 16.00 million and Baht 8.00 million respectively. Other

receivables consist of insurance companies, manufacturers and distributors.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Liabilities

From 2011 to 2013, the Company’s total liabilities of Baht 24,215.43 million, Baht 24,789.57 million and Baht 25,440.12 million respectively, which is
equal to an increase of 1.03%, 2.37% and 2.62%, respectively. As at the end of 2013, the Company’s total current liabilities were Baht 11,394.93 million,
which accounted for 44.79% of the total liabilities, and the total non-current liabilities were Baht 14,045.19 million, which accounted for 55.21% of the
total liabilities. The increase in the total liabilities came from the increase of employee benefit obligations, provision for demolished costs of leasehold
improvements, long-term loans from financial institutions and the issuance of bonds during 2011 to 2013, which was due to the expansion of the Company’s
business. A major portion of the liabilities constituted the borrowings of Baht 24,402.46 million, accounted for 95.92% of the total liabilities. The Company’s

borrowings can be divided into the short-term and long-term borrowing as detailed in the following table: (Unit: Million Baht)

2011 2012 2013
Amount % Amount % Amount %
Short-Term Borrowing 12,008.15 51.33 6,081.07 25.56 10,454.47 42.84
Long-Term Borrowing 11,387.31 48.67 17,713.38 74.44 13,947.99 57.16
Total 23,395.46 100.00 23,794.46 100.00 24,402.46 100.00

The Company’s short-term borrowings as at the end of 2011 amounted to Baht 12,008.15 million, increased from 2010 by 104.83%, which was due
to the increase in the current portion of the bonds due in one year and the additional issuance of promissory notes. As at the end of 2012, the Company’s
short-term borrowing amounted to Baht 6,081.07 million, decreased from 2011 by 49.36%, which was mainly due to the repayment of the bonds due in
August 2012 amounted of Baht 6,335 million. And as at the end of 2013, the Company’s short-term borrowing amounted to Baht 10,454.47 million, increased
from 2012 by 71.92%, and the Company still has the remaining short-term borrowings amount such as Overdraft, Promissory note, Bill of Exchange etc.
totally amounted to Baht 10,060.00 million and JPY 4,000.00 million. The details of the Company’s short-term borrowings as following table;

(Unit: Million Baht)

2011 2012 2013
Promissory note, Bill of Exchange and Short-Term Loans 1,636.00 2,421.00 2,061.00
Current portion of Long-Term Loans 4,041.72 2,161.73 7,894.49
Bond due in one year 6,330.43 1,498.34 498.98
Total Short-Term Borrowings 12,008.15 6,081.07 10,454.47

The Company’s long-term borrowings as at the end of 2011 amounted to Baht 11,387.31 million, decreased from 2010 by 33.94%, which was
due to the current portion of the long-term borrowings due in one year. As at the end of 2012, the Company’s long-term borrowings amounted to Baht
17,713.39 million, increased from 2011 by 55.55%, which was mainly from the increase of long-term borrowing from the bank and issuance of the secured
and unsecured bonds in March 2012 amounted to Baht 1,840.00 million and in July 2012 amounted to Baht 3,500.00 million. The bonds issued as at 31
December 2012 amounted to Baht 6,315.30 million increased by 153.65% from 2011 and as at the end of 2013; the Company’s long-term borrowings
amounted to Baht 13,947.99 million, decreased from 2012 by 21.26%, which was due to the long-term borrowings from financial institutions due in one

year. The Company’s long-term borrowings are detailed in following table;
(Unit: Million Baht)

2011 2012 2013
Long-Term Loans 8,897.52 11,398.09 6,128.76
Bonds 2,489.79 6,315.30 7,819.23
Total Long-Term Borrowings 11,387.31 17,713.39 13,947.99

In 2013, the Company had the borrowings in Yen currency amounted to Baht 1,626.00 million (equivalent to JPY 4,350.00 million), accounting for 6.66%
of the total borrowings. The long-term borrowings in US dollar amounted to Baht 2,728.00 million (equivalent to USD 72.00 million), accounting for 11.18% of
the total borrowings. The Company entered into the cross currency and interest rate swaps to hedge against financial liabilities dominated in foreign currencies
and the volatility of interest rate.

Shareholders’ Equity

In May 2011, the Company paid dividends to its shareholders at the rate of Baht 6 per share in a total amount of Baht 120 million, which is equal to the
dividend payout rate of 12.98%. The Company’s increased registered capital in amount of Baht 100 million which was registered with the Ministry of Commerce
on 2 June 2011, subsequently, as at 31 December 2011 the Company’s registered capital and paid-up capital were Baht 300 million. And the Company’s retained
earnings of Baht 3,826.01 million with a total shareholders’ equity amounted to Baht 4,126.01 million.

According to the Extraordinary General Meeting of Shareholders held in October 2012, the Meeting had the resolution to approve the dividend payment
to its shareholders as cash dividend payment at the rate of Baht 14 per share for 30 million ordinary shares, amounted to Baht 420 million and stock dividend
payment at a ratio of 1 existing share to 12 stock dividend for 30 million ordinary shares, totalling stock dividend 360 million shares with a par value of Baht 10
per share, amounting to Baht 3,600 million (dividend payment rate at Baht 120 per share). At the same time the Company increased the registered capital from
Baht 300 million to Baht 3,900 and the capital increase was registered with the Ministry of Commerce on 31 October 2012, subsequently, as at 31 December
2012 the Company’s registered capital and paid-up capital were Baht 3,900 million and the Company’s retained earnings of Baht 1,753.61 million with a total
shareholders’ equity amounted to Baht 5,653.61 million.

In April 2013, the Company paid the dividend to its shareholders at the rate of Baht 0.75 per share, amounted to Baht 292.50 million. As at 31 December
2013, the Company’s registered capital and paid-up capital were Baht 3,900 million and the Company’s retained earnings of Baht 3,673.18 million with a total
shareholders’ equity amounted to Baht 7,573.18 million.

As at the end of 2011 to as at the end of 2013, the Company’s debt to equity ratio was 5.87 times, 4.38 times and 3.36 times respectively. The Company’s
debt to equity ratio tended to continuously decrease due to the efficient operating performance and the increase of capital in 2011 and 2012.
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Risk Factors

The Risk Factors which might have occurred and affected to the Company can be summarized as follows:

1. Risk of Fluctuation in Interest and Exchange Rates

As the Company’s operation is mainly funded by borrowings from banks and financial markets, the fluctuation of interest rates in the market
would have a direct impact on the Company’s operation and its cash flows. The Company mitigates this risk by using derivative financial instruments
principally interest rate swaps to manage exposure to fluctuations in interest rates, and balancing short and long-term borrowings.

The Company is exposed to foreign currency risk relating to loans which are denominated in foreign currencies. The Company has a policy
to hedge against the foreign exchange risk by entering into a cross currency swap to convert all loans denominated in a foreign currency into the
Baht, with effect on and from the date which each amount of the loans is drawn. The Company has no policy to enter into a swap transaction to
speculate in the foreign exchange rate and/or the interest rate.

2. Insufficent of Working Capital Risk

The Company’s core business is to provide revolving loans which allows its customer to use a cash card issued by the Company to
withdraw cash within the approved credit limit through various service channels. Therefore, the Company is exposed to short-term liquidity risk if
a considerable amount of cash is withdrawn by the customers. The long-term liquidity risk may arise from the lack of funding need for repaying
loans and redeeming bonds when they become due.

The Company monitors its liquidity risk and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed adequate by management to finance the
Company’s operations as well as maintains the percentage of its loans at an appropriate level by managing its short-term liquidity on a daily basis,
including to obtain a short-term credit facility from commercial banks and other related companies to support the customers’ demand for cash
withdrawal. The Company also has an annual long-term liquidity management policy to raise finance to fund the growth in its loan receivables. The
Company also planned to diversify the sources of funding from the money market and the capital market. With a concern over the risk relating to the
dependence on a particular source of fund, the Company employed the following risk management methods: (i) seeking loans from various sources
including the local commercial banks, the local branches of foreign commercial banks and the related companies; and (ii) raise its finance using
various types of financial instruments such as short-term and long-term loans and issuing of bonds to institutional investors and to the general public.

3. Risk of Depending to Management and Major Shareholders

The Company’s major shareholder is ACOM which holds 276,899,844 shares or 71% of the Company’s paid-up capital (as at December 31,
2013). As ACOM is a company with an extensive long-lasting experience in consumer finance business in Japan, the Company receives supports
in management, operation and know-how from ACOM in many areas such as asset quality control, customer database management system and
innovation of various services, insofar as ACOM remains the Company’s major shareholder. ACOM seconds its executive officers and employees to
work for the Company and also provides financial support, e.g. ACOM and its subsidiaries granted the long-term loans to the Company and ACOM
guaranteed the Company’s issuances of bonds and derivative transactions. The support from ACOM can be a source of risk in terms of business
management.

However, the Company tries to minimize such risk by promoting knowledge transfer in order to be able to develop and manage the
Company on its own, especially in software development with the objective to improve its operating efficiency and quality control. The Company
has planned to reduce the financial support from ACOM by issuing bonds and applying for loans on its own credit. In respect of the financial
support, the Company has taken into account the Company’s best interests and conducted those transactions on the arm’s length basis.

4. Risk of False Statement from Credit Applicants

The consumer finance business is normally involved with a large number of customers and also exposed to a risk from fraudulent information
provided by credit applicants or member shops, which may have an adverse impact on the Company’s revenue caused by credit losses.

In order to control this uncertainty, the Company has set up a credit approval procedure, which requires credit officers to thoroughly verify
information provided by applicants and shops. The verification process includes data screening from both internal and external sources, for instance
in-house database, credit bureau database, and data confirmation by telephoning the applicant’s home and workplace. In summary, cases of
receiving fraudulent information have been very minimal, resulting in a limited impact on the Company. Moreover, the Company always kept itself
updated to the news and encouraged its employees to attend the in-house and external training courses to improve the information verification
process and protect the applicant’s false statements.

5. Risk from Fraudulent Acts by Credit Officers

The Company is aware of risk arising from fraud in credit approval of a credit officer. Credit allowance with the intent of violating the
Company’s credit approval criteria might bring credit losses and have a negative impact on the Company’s loan quality.

To avoid the damage which may arise from frauds, the Company assigned different credit officers to be in charge of the different steps in the
credit approval procedure (Segregation of Duty) and employed the Credit Scoring System which was constantly improved and has been automated
to analyze the permitted maximum credit line for each customer. The Credit Scoring System could help reduce the risk of frauds committed by a
credit officer. Under the Company’s policy, the authorized officials are prohibited from approving the credit in excess of the credit limit automatically
determined by the Credit Scoring System. The Company separates the credit approval authorities based on the job titles and working experience
of the credit officers. Moreover, Credit Section has assigned some supervisors to randomly inspect the credit approval process to ensure that the
procedure was properly handled. Also, the Company’s Internal Audit Department has the responsibility of monitoring overall operations by regularly
examining all branches nationwide, and reporting the results of examination to the Company’s management.

6. Risk from the Quality of loan Receivables

A personal loan provided to the Company’s customers are unsecured loan with a term of more than one year. Therefore, the Company is
exposed to the change in quality of loan receivables after the credit approval.

However, the Company’s credit approval rules are based on the Credit Scoring Model, which was developed based on the customers’
historical behaviors for the past ten years. With the Credit Scoring System, the Company is able to review its customer’ performance on a monthly
basis, which enable the Company to continuously monitor the quality of loan receivables. The Company adequately provides allowance for
doubtful accounts in accordance with the guidelines of the Federation of the Accounting Professions.
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Risk Factors

7. Risk from the Quality of the Member Shops in the Future

Member shops play a key role as the alliance partner in the Company’s business. The Company stressed the importance of selecting the
prime member shops to be its allied partners by rating the quality of the member shops and removing disqualified member shops from the alliance
network. Moreover, the Company regularly send its representatives to visit the prime member shops and analyze their potentiality and quality from
time to time. That was to ensure that the Company could manage and monitor the quality of the member shops and reduce the risk relating to
the quality of the member shops which may arise in the future.

8. Risk from Data Storage Problems

The Company’s operation relies mainly on its computer network to handle customers’ data. Risk from data storage including deletion or loss
of data, and risk of system failure of the host computer that might occur also has a negative impact on the operations of the Company.

The Company backs up its data onto magnetic tape on a daily basis in order to safeguard against the risk from deletion or loss of the data.
The Company also keeps duplicates of the magnetic tape every day. To cover the risk of system failure, the Company rents a duplicate system,
which is located at a different location from the primary computer system. Therefore, if the primary computer fails to work, the Company can
switch to the duplicate system temporarily without adverse effects on its operations. The Company established a Business Continuity Management
plan as a guideline for the relevant employees to perform the designated duties when an emergency occurs.

9. Risk from the Government’s Control

The Company’s business is subject to various laws and regulations announced by regulators such as the Ministry of Finance and the Bank of
Thailand (BOT). Since the core business of the Company is to provide consumer loans conducted under the supervision regulation of the BOT, in the
event that any new specific laws and regulations related to the Company’s businesses are enacted, the Company may have to adjust its operation
to comply with such laws and regulations. However, this ascertainment may eventually affect the Company’s performance.

The Company has the corporate control department responsible for following up the news update and changes in the laws and regulations
and analyzing any impact which may have on the Company’s business.

In addition, the Company’s status was foreigner according to the section 17 of Foreign Business Act B.E.2542 due to the change in shareholder
structure in 2012, the Company was permitted by Department of Business Development, Ministry of Commerce with the license number 1755502673,
issued on September 27, 2012 to conduct the business according to the section 17 of Foreign Business Act B.E.2542 (A.D.1999) in schedule Three
(21): Operating a personal loan business under the supervision of a business operator who is not a financial institution, in accordance with the
conditions prescribed by the Ministry of Finance, effective from November 2, 2012. Throughout the permitted period, the Company must comply
with the following conditions:

1. Al loans for operating the permitted business must not exceed seven times the capital; and

2. At least one person responsible for operating the permitted business must have domicile in the Kingdom.

The Total loans to Paid-up Capital as referred in 1 means the ratio of total loans divided by the paid-up capital excluding retained earnings
(loss). As at December 31, 2013, this ratio was 6.27 times.

However, the Company always keeps monitoring and calculating this ratio when borrowing loan in order to not exceed the time of the capital
as prescribed by laws.

10. Risk from Distorted Reputation

The Company has operated its business in accordance with the law and regulation, especially the regulation by Bank of Thailand. Despite its
compliance with all applicable rules at all times, the Company recognizes possible risks which may arise from certain customers’ complaints about
the Company’s business conduct.

Therefore, the Company continually carries out the public relations campaigns and corporate social responsibility activities to ensure the
customers’ and communities” good attitude toward its business.

11. Risk from Natural Disasters

From the flood disaster at the end of 2011, it affected widely in many areas of Thailand and also may adversely affect the customers’ assets
and their ability to repay their debt. Damage from the natural disasters may be detrimental to the Company’s assets which were situated in the
affected area, and materially and adversely affect on the Company’s operating results and financial condition

However, the Company has taken out insurance to protect its property located at the head offices and other branches and outlets nationwide.
The insurance covers the damage which may arise and affect the property. In the past, the natural disasters occurred over a short period with an
impact on a limited area. To protect any contingent damage, The Company has established a business continuity management as a guideline for
the relevant employees to perform the designated duties when an emergency occurs.

12. Risk from the Breach of loan Covenants

The borrowings from the commercial banks and private companies constitute a part of the Company’s sources of funds. The borrowings were
granted under the loan covenants contained in the loan agreements. Therefore, the Company is exposed to a breach of such covenants, which
may entitle the other party to accelerate loans and result in the Company suffering liquidity problems.

In the past, the Company has never breached the loan covenants. In fact, the Company has established the measures to reduce the risk from
the breach of loan covenants related to the guarantor, i.e. ACOM.. The Company is now in the process of discussion with various commercial banks
to obtain loans using its own credit standing. The Company’s management follows the news update to anticipate the risk and plan to cope with
the risk which may arise from the breach of loan covenants.

13. Risk from the Involvement of the Interested Parties in the Approval of Related Party Transactions

At the Board of Directors’ Meeting No. 1/2014 held on 23 January 2014 having the three members of the Audit Committee in the meeting,
the Meeting evaluated the adequacy of the Company’s internal control system and found that in approving the related party transactions between
the Company and its major shareholders, executive directors or any affiliates of those persons the interested parties still took part in considering
and approving the related party transactions.

In considering approving those related party transactions, the best interest of the Company was given the priority and those transactions
were regarded as being conducted at the arms’ length basis. Those transactions will be monitored the compliance with agreed terms throughout
the term of the agreements. The Company has the measures to control those transactions and prevent any parties concerned from exploiting the
Company’s benefits or opportunities to enrich themselves.
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Corporate Governance

The Company’s Board and Management have full confidence that its “Corporate Governance System” which consists
of a visionary and accountable management that is transparent and auditable, with qualified and respectable directors
who respect the equal rights of all shareholders and accountable to all stakeholders are the key factors in maximizing
the reputation and value of the Company and increasing the long-term benefits to the shareholders.

The Company’s Corporate Governance System will be used as the principal guide for supervising its business
operations. The Corporate Governance System, which covers protection of stakeholders, shareholders meetings, business
ethics, conflicts of interest, internal control and disclosure of information, is divided into six sections as follows;

1. Rights of Shareholders

The Company has a policy to protect the fundamental rights of each shareholder and to treat each shareholder
equally as stipulated by law and in the memorandum and articles of association of the Company. The Company will
keep up-to-date on changes to the laws and regulations relating to shareholders rights.

2. Equitable Treatment of all Shareholders

The Company respects shareholders’ rights and has a duty to protect the shareholders’ benefit on an equitable
basis and has a policy to conduct the shareholders’” meetings according to the applicable laws and regulations. The
Company has provided shareholders with adequate information for the shareholders decision making i.e. the Board’s
opinion and the agenda for the meeting which were sent together with the notice of shareholders’ meetings. During
the meeting the Chairman will conduct the meeting according to the order of the agenda and not add an agenda
without notifying shareholders in advance. The Chairman of the meeting will give importance to each opinion, question,
or recommendation of shareholders and provide adequate time for debate on each agenda.

3. Role of Stakeholders

The Company has a policy to respect the rights of all stakeholders such as shareholders; business partners,
customers, employees, competitors, society and environment. The Company follows the relevant laws and regulations,
which are also included in the Company’s code of conduct to ensure that those rights have been fairly protected under
the applicable law and rules.

4. Disclosure of Information and Transparency

The Company’s policy is to disclose all material information about the Company accurately, adequately,
transparently and on a timely basis. The information includes financial and non-financial reports required to be disclosed
in accordance with the regulation of the Security Exchanges Committee and other applicable regulations. All financial
disclosure must comply with the generally accepted accounting standard and certified by a Certified Chartered Auditor.
The Company has set up an Investor Relations Unit to be its representative in communicating useful information to
shareholders, investors, securities analysts, and concerned parties wishing to learn about the Company.
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Corporate Governance

5. Responsibilities of the Board

The board of directors consists of experts with experience in various fields, being honest and possess business
ethics. They are able to devote time and effort to fully performing their duties as directors of the Company. There
shall be sufficient directors to manage the company’s business i.e. not less than 5 persons as required by law but not
exceeding 12 persons consisting of at least three independent directors who must have the required qualifications in
accordance with the Notification of the Stock Exchange of Thailand on Qualifications. Some of the directors will be on
the management team. The purpose is to ensure good balance between management directors and non-management
directors. Each director will serve a term as set out in the articles of association of the Company.

The Directors have to manage the Company in accordance with the laws, corporate objectives, and
articles of association and shareholders resolutions in good faith and with care to preserve the interests of the
Company. Their duties are including setting goals, policies, project plans and budget for the Company, control and
supervise the management team so that their management are in accordance with the Company’s policy, and
following the memorandum or articles of association or which are required by law and regulations of the Stock Exchange
of Thailand. The board of directors must meet regularly. The Chairman of the board will be responsible for monitoring
and allocating sufficient time for each agenda for the directors to discuss and express their opinions independently on
the important matters with the best interests of the shareholders and stakeholders in mind.

Remuneration of directors will be in line with their responsibilities and the rate given to other directors in the same
industry and will be considered by the board and proposed annually to the shareholders for the approval.

The following table shows the details of the number of meetings held and the number of each director’s attendance
in relation to the meetings of the Board of Directors and the Audit Committee in 2013.

Name - Surname Board of Directors Audit Committee
Mr. Takeharu Uematsu 9/9 =
Mr. Naofumi Nakanishi 9/9 =
Mr. Chatchai Lertbuntanawong 9/9 -
Mr. Masayuki Nozawa 8/9 -
Mr. Shigeo Yamanoi 1/9 -
Mr. Satoshi Ukai 9/9 =
Mr. Michio Atsuda 3/9 =
Mr. Witit Sujjapong 9/9 9/9
Mr. Thanwa Laohasiriwong 9/9 9/9
Mr. Paitoon Taveebhol 7/9 9/9

@ Mr. Shigeo Yamanoi has resigned from director on January 23, 2013

6. Ethics & Code of Business Conduct

The board of directors and management team have prepared a handbook on “Ethics & Code of Business
Conduct” with which employees of all levels must comply. [If the Ethics & Code of Business Conduct is violated or any
person takes actions which contravene these ethics principles, the Company will impose punishment according to the
nature of offence.]
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Internal Control and Risk Management

According to the Board of Directors Meeting No.1/2014, dated January 23, 2014 which there were three Audit Committees
attending the Meeting, they considered and evaluated the Company’s the adequacy of internal control system consisting of five
parts; Organizational Control and Environment Measure, Risk Management, Management Control Activities, Information System and
Communication, and Monitoring System and the Board of Directors took the views that the Company‘s internal control system
is adequate and suitable except the incompleteness of internal control in making the transaction between the Company and its
major shareholders, directors, executives or other related persons, the Company considered and approved those transactions
while the related person and/or party still took part in making the decision session, however, in considering approving those
related party transactions, the best interest of the Company was given to the priority and those transactions were regarded as
being conducted at the arms’ length basis. Those transactions will be monitored as agreed terms throughout the term of the
agreements. The Company has the measures to control those transactions and prevent any parties concerned from exploiting the
Company’s benefits or opportunities to enrich themselves.

1. The Company’s Operation of Internal Control System

The Company has the Audit Committee in charge of reviewing and monitoring if the Company has the efficient internal control
system and Internal Audit system, also verifying the Company’s operation to be accordance with the laws concerning to Securities
and Stock Exchange, regulations of stock exchange and other laws relating to the Company’s business. The Audit Committee shall
have meeting at least every quarter to consider and provide the accurate financial statement and adequacy and completeness
of information disclosure, also to consider the related party transaction report or the conflict of interests to be complied with the
laws and rules or regulations of Stock Exchange and Capital Market Supervisory Board.

Additionally, the Company set up the Internal Audit Department, which has the authority to approach the personnel and
other information substantially, also to investigate the adequacy and efficiency of organization, risk management, and the procedure
of other operations to be accordance with the current operation and to reach goal and objective of the Company. Furthermore,
the Internal Audit Department is in charge of directly reporting the audit result to the Audit Committee as well as reporting the
day-to-day operation to Chief Executive Officer. The Company sometimes hired the specialist from outsource company to perform
the evaluation of adequacy of Internal Control system.

2. Bank of Thailand Audit

The Bank of Thailand had audited the Company’s personal loan business under supervision as Article 12 of Ministry of
Commerce announcement, re: the business required the permission in item no.5 of revolutionary council announcement, edition
58 (Re: Personal Loan under supervision), dated June 9, 2005.

The audit was performed on December 31, 2012 with the scope of examining the calculation of interest, penalty fee, service
fee and other fees relating to personal loan under supervision. The audit result found some observations, however, the Company
considered and performed as the Bank of Thailand’s suggestion as shown in the clarification letter, dated April 29, 2013.

3. Independent Audit Report

Internal Control system in terms of accounting, KPMG Phoomchai Audit Ltd. (“Auditor”) considered the internal control
relating to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements, and according to the summary of auditing the 2013
Financial Statement Fiscal Year ended December 31, 2013, the Auditor found no observation showing that the Company lacks of
the adequacy of Internal Control system concerning to the preparation and presentation of financial statement.

4. National Credit Bureau Audit

The National Credit Bureau Company Limited had audited the operation of credit bureau system concerning to the consent
of credit bureau disclosure on August 27, 2013. And from the random investigation, there was no significant issue or observation.

5. Head of Internal Audit and Head of Compliance

The Audit Committee Meeting No.5/2007, dated May 17, 2007, had considered and resolved to agree appointment of
Mr. Sornsak Phuphet as the Head of Internal Audit and secretary of Audit Committee due to he had had the working experience
in internal audit field and had certificates of Certified Professional Internal Auditor of Thailand (CPIAT), issued by the Institute of
Internal Auditors of Thailand. Additionally, he well understood the Company’s business and operation that can be able to perform
the duty efficiently.

However, the consideration and approval of appointing, relieving, and removing the Head of Internal Audit shall be agreed
by the Audit Committee as referred in the scope, authority, duty and responsibility of Audit Committee specified in Audit
Committee Charter.

Furthermore, the Company assigned Mr. Daishi Haraguchi as the Head of Compliance to be responsible for monitoring the
Company’s operation to be complied with the regulations of the related government agencies or the Company’s regulators.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the shareholders of EASY BUY Public Company Limited

| have audited the accompanying financial statements of EASY BUY Public Company Limited (the “Company”),
which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2013, the statements of comprehensive income,
changes in equity and cash flows for the year then ended, and notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with Thai Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. | conducted my audit
in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that | comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from mate-
rial misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the finan-
cial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the financial statements.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinion.
Opinion

In my opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company
as at 31 December 2013, and its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Thai

Financial Reporting Standards.

(Siripen Sukcharoenyingyong)
Certified Public Accountant
Registration No. 3636

KPMG Phoomchai Audit Ltd.
Bangkok
26 February 2014
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Statements of Financial Position
JUIdAYYIU=NISINU

(in Baht / Um)

31 December / 31 §u91AY

s v « Not
Assets / dUNINeY ote / 2013 / 2556 2012 / 2555

VI 84949)
Current assets
Sunswenyuidgy
Cash and cash equivalents
SUAALAYSIENSTB U UER 5 567,551,562 554,290,206
Loan receivables due within one year
anuilRulvigguntaivuatiseanglunisd 6 30,794,649,128 28,287,806,819
Otheyr Ireceivables
anuildy 7 436,667,061 382,381,952
Total current assets
suAunindnyuiey 31,798,867,751 29,224,518,977
Non-current assets
Sunswelsinsuiou
Loanyreceivables
anuiliulvngy 6 118,685,500 251,852,433
Leasehold improvements and equipment
duuiuldnsmsuazgunsed 8 431,822,301 348,205,092
Intangible assets
Funsndlafisnnu 9 65,198,623 34,442,826
Deferred tax assets
AunsndngRulasenisintayd 10 537,228,803 524,797,384
Other non-current assets
aunindlanyudowdu 61,497,122 59,357,386
Total non-current assets
saudunsnglinyuiioy 1,214,432,349 1,218,655,121
Total assets
sAuFuUNSWG 33,013,300,100 30,443,174,098

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
P = a
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Statements of Financial Position

UIdAvYIuU=NISNU

(in Baht / U)

31 December / 31 §u21AY

Liabiliti . N

igbilities and equity / ot/ 5013/ 2556 2012 / 2555
DGO eILERARRIAY YaIEk9)

Current liabilities

nildunyuiey

Short-term loans from financial institutions

RufBuszerauananIiunisiu 4,11 2,061,000,000 2,421,000,000

Trade accounts payable

Wnlin1sen 6,343,453 13,450,949

Other payables

Wnidu 12 662,516,172 501,576,585

Current portion of long-term loans from financial institutions

Ruiuszezennnandunisiuntsimuadiszaglunid 4,11 7,894,492,026 2,161,723,907

Current portion of debentures

yuntaimuntsenelunilsd 11 498,983,105 1,498,343,274

Income tax payable

MERulaiTe 271,593,694 410,562,179

Total current liabilities

sauviliFungudeu 11,394,928,450 7,006,656,894

Non-current liabilitities

wildulsinyuaey

Long-term loans from financial institutions

Ruiduszegenananfunmstu 4,11 6,128,757,051 11,398,086,181

Debentures

Uith} 11 7,819,228,520 6,315,300,126

Employee benefit obligations

MzynitunaUsylevindnay 13 29,151,734 22,151,758

Provision for demolished cost of leasehold improvements

UszanaunsaununsIenauduUuU s tineme 14 61,470,258 46,903,291

Other non-current liabilities

wilaulivyuisudy 6,585,913 467,358

Total non-current liabilities

sauniidulinyuieu 14,045,193,476 17,782,908,714

Total liabilities

unilau 25,440,121,926 24,789,565,608

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statements of Financial Position
JUIdAYYIU=NISINU

(in Baht / Um)

31 December / 31 §u91AY

2013 / 2556 2012 / 2555

Liabilities and equity / Note /
nilAuuazdiuvasgnou VIS

Equity
Fauvasgnofu

Share capital:
NuiSounuy

Authorised share capital
Vluﬁlm/lzl,ﬂﬁm 15 3,900,000,000 3,900,000,000

Issued and paid-up share capital
NUNDDNUATTITEUN 3,900,000,000 3,900,000,000

Retained earnings:
Mlsavau

Appropriated to legal reserve
passied1seamnung g 16 237,983,558 127,380,074

Unappropriated
Falalladnass 3,435,194,616 1,626,228,416

Total equity
sauduvagtaviu 7,573,178,174 5,653,608,490

Total liabilities and equity
suntifuuazdiuvasdinoiy 33,013,300,100 30,443,174,098

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
P = a
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Statements of Comprehensive Income
JurilsvaanuIbAIES

(in Baht / Um)

dmsulaugaiun 31 Sunau

For the years ended 31 December

N
ot/ 5013/ 2556 2012 / 2555
VaELA)
Income / 57¢/la
Income from personal loans
seliandudioynna 8,484,143,967 7,973,892,268
Income fromlinstallment loans
elpanduenaudise 34,384,215 43,506,618
Other income
s1elAou 18 961,534,209 899,177,368
Total income
sausela 9,480,062,391 8,916,616,254
Expenses / A1lda7e
Operating expenses
Alganglun1saiuey 19 639,904,180 596,418,729
Administrative expenses
Aldanglunisuims 20 2,063,883,419 1,842,648,481
Bad debts and doubtful accounts expenses
nilgayuavvilasduavasy 6 2,756,513,636 2,557,659,192
Finance costs
ﬁunumdmsﬁu 422 1,240,926,916 1,270,819,010
Total expenses
A 938 6,701,228,151 6,267,545,412
Profit before income tax expense /
Alsneunetuld 2,778,834,240 2,649,070,842
Income tax expense
AltanenEtula 23 566,764,556 701,469,352
Profit and total comprehensive income for the year
ilsuazilsvanudnadasiudmsul 2,212,069,684 1,947,601,490
Basic earninggs per share (Baht)
Mlsdaduaunugiu (um) 24 5.67 4.99

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statements of Changes in Equity
Junanunisidagundavdouvaaynonu

(in Baht / Um)

Retained earnings /
mlsazau

Issued and
paid-up Legal reserve /  Unappropri- Total equity /
Note / . » G o |
I share caplltal / ATV UA599 ated / FINAIUVDY
T ouBeuiuiieon  MUNUNIY galalladnass Afovu
LATTNSELAD

Year ended 31 December 2012

dwmiulaugaiun 31 Sunau 2555

Balance at 1 January 2012

YanAdLaD a1 U 1 UNS1AN 2555 300,000,000 30,000,000 3,796,007,000 4,126,007,000

Issue of ordinary shares
aaﬂﬁuﬁqu 15 3,600,000,000 - - 3,600,000,000

Dividend
Ruluna 25 - - (4,020,000,000) (4,020,000,000)

Profit and total comprehensive
income for the year
lsuazilsvanudaadas
dwmsul - - 1,947,601,490  1,947,601,490

Transfer to legal reserve
ToulUdsosnungung = 97,380,074 (97,380,074) =

Balance at 31 Degember 2012
YONAILIIRD B JUN 31 SUIAN 2555 3,900,000,000 127,380,074 1,626,228,416 5,653,608,490

Year enged 31 I?ecember 2013

dusulaugaiun 31 sulAN 2556

Balance at 1 January 2013

yanALae 1 Tufl 1 UNsIAN 2556 3,900,000,000 127,380,074  1,626,228,416  5,653,608,490

Dividend
Ruduna 25 - - (292,500,000) (292,500,000)

Profit and total comprehensive
income for the year
mlsuwagilsvianudaaiasu
dusut - - 2,212,069,684  2,212,069,684

Transfer to legal reserve
Iaulﬂﬁwsaammgmma - 110,603,484 (110,603,484) =

Balance at 31 De;ember 2013
ganALLYAD ad UM 31 SUAN 2556 3,900,000,000 237,983,558 3,435,194,616 7,573,178,174

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
P = a
66 annuat roport 2013 (B W9 UIENDUIUN I TN UL 1UNTNYOIUN I TN




Statements of Cash Flows
JUNS:NANUEan

(in Baht / U7m)

dmsulaugaiun 31 Suau

For the years ended 31 December

2013 / 2556 2012 / 2555
Cash flows from operating activities
NSLUFNUTADINAINTIUANTUGIY
Profit for the year
flsdusul 2,212,069,684 1,947,601,490

Adjustments for / $7gn15UsUUF

Depreciation and amortisation / ALEBLIIATLAZAIAAT ALY

118,966,181

103,320,224

Finance costs / AUNUNI9NITRY

1,240,926,916

1,270,819,010

Y

Bad debt and doubtful accounts / Wj awﬁaqﬁaﬁ]

2,756,513,636 2,557,659,192
Reversal of allowance for decline in value of repossessed assets /
nduTgNIsALeyamAuAanasEnudumMEndiy = (10,224)
Employee benefit obligation / a1szaniuxayseleyiningu 6,999,976 3,308,699
Loss on disposal of leasehold improvements and equipment /
PPNUIINNITINUIEEUTUUTEVENTLavaUnsal 1,946,785 712,796
Income tax expense / Medule 566,764,556 701,469,352
6,904,187,734 6,584,880,539

Changes in operating assets and liabilities /
msauadlufunswduasiausuidueu

Loan receivables / Qﬂwﬁﬁiﬂ,ﬁﬁﬁu

(5,130,149,012)

(4,387,054,142)

Other receivable / gnyiiiau (54,285,109) (155,813,981)
Other non-current assets / ﬁuw%wﬁlﬂ%guﬁauﬁu (2,139,736) (6,927,808)
Trade accounts payable / Bwiinsén (7,107,496) (497,229)
Other payables / ¥1misou 91,895,921 87,567,433
Other non-current liabilities / ﬂﬁﬁulﬂmguﬁaugu (2,531,856) (8,346,859)
Employee benefit paid / 91euaiszlovintingmu - (1,419,509)

Finance costs paid / 318AUYUNNTRY

(1,218,347,588)

(1,313,938,753)

Cash generated from operating activities /
Ruanlauanfanssumiiineu

581,522,858

798,449,691

Income tax paid / 318n18Rule

(718,164,458)

(583,106,886)

Net cash from (used in) operating activities /
Ruanagnslaunan (4lulw) Aanssudniivau

(136,641,600)

215,342,805

The accompanying notes are an /ntegra( part of these financial statements.
e Use novsunsiiuiudumideveseuniniduid
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Statements of Cash Flows
JUNS:=Ianuan

(in Baht / Um)

dmiudAugatuil 31 Sunay
For the years ended 31 December
2013 / 2556 2012 / 2555

Cash flows from investing activities
NSEUFNUANINNINTIUAIYY

Purchase of leasehold improvements and equipment
FoduuTuldnsnisuazaunsel

(130,464,455)

(217,832,745)

Sale of equipment
YegUnInl

2,201,115

4,351,031

Purchase of intangible assets
Fodunindlifidanu

(18,373,704)

(5,374,896)

Net cash used in investing activities
RuangnsldluTufanssuasmu

(146,637,044)

(218,856,610)

Cashflows from financing activities
NILUFSUANDINADNTTNINKUIY

Increase (degrease) in short-term Lgans from financial institutions
RufBuszerauananIunsiuiuy (anag)

(360,000,000)

785,000,000

Proceeds from long-term loans from financial institutions
RuansunnRujdussezenananfunstu

2,616,310,000

4,660,730,000

Repayment of long-term loans from financial institutions
FszAuRdulBusEere1NanITUNTRY

(2,167,270,000)

(4,051,710,000)

Proceeds from issuing debenture
Ruansuannisesnvug

2,000,000,000

5,340,000,000

Repayment of debenture

szAUI (1,500,000,000) (6,335,000,000)
Dividend paid

PeRutunaligiovuvesuitn (292,500,000) (420,000,000)
Net cash from (used in) financing activities

Ruangnslauian (4lulu) Aanssudaniitu 296,540,000 (20,980,000)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statements of Cash Flows
JUNS:Ianuan

(in Baht / Um)

dnsulaugaiun 31 Sunau
For the years ended 31 December

2013 / 2556 2012 / 2555
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
N‘uﬁﬂLLa“’ﬂEJn’liWIEJUWI’INUEW]LW&I‘UH (anaq) - EWIﬁ 13,261,356 (24,493,805)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January
RUanLars18nNsHeuwituan o Juaud 554,290,206 578,784,011
Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 December
HudanazsnensiisuinRkuan a Judul 567,551,562 554,290,206

srwmishluTAiiuaa

Tusgninall 2556 inlmamuﬂswiﬁamsmsmLLauaUﬂmLﬂummuLauim 196.2 811U (2555: 211.0 aI14UI)
Tonet1seluRuans LRy 130.4 31U (2555: 217.8 14UI) LLavlmsaaaumwﬁuumamuﬂumuawuﬁ’m 41.3 a7y
UMW (2555 5.4 31107) 1983189152 Uk uans 1wty 18.4 81uu (2555: 5.4 8714U7%)

Tuszningd 2555 vigmlagnedudunailudnuiusu 4,020.0 v lnedneduiudunadnuauldusg 3,600.0 du
v wazdreduduanfunadudwoutusig 420.0 duum

Non-cash transactions

In 2013, the Company acquired leasehold improvements and equipment totalling Baht 196.2 million (2012: Baht
211.0 million) with cash payments of Baht 130.4 million (2012: Baht 217.8 million) and acquired intangible assets totalling
Baht 41.3 million (2012: Baht 5.4 million) with cash payments of Baht 18.4 million (2012: Baht 5.4 million).

In 2012, the Company paid dividend of Baht 4,020.0 million comprised stock dividend payment of Baht 3,600.0
million and cash dividend payment of Baht 420.0 million.

The accompanying notes are an mtegral art of these financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

These notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

The financial statements issued for Thai statutory and regulatory reporting purposes are prepared in the Thai language.
These English language financial statements have been prepared from the Thai language statutory financial statements,
and were approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 26 February 2014.

1 General information

EASY BUY Public Company Limited, the “Company”, is incorporated in Thailand and has its registered office at 5th
Floor, Sathorn Square Office Tower, 98 North Sathorn Road, Silom, Bangrak, Bangkok.

The immediate parent company during the financial period was ACOM Co., Ltd. which is incorporated in Japan.

The principal businesses of the Company are consumer finance business representing personal loans and
installment loans.

The Company has conducted business under the Foreign Business Act B.E. 2542 since 27 September 2012.

2 Basis of preparation of the financial statements

(a) Statement of compliance

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards (TFRS); guidelines
promulgated by the Federation of Accounting Professions (“FAP”); and applicable rules and regulations of the Thai
Securities and Exchange Commission.

The FAP has issued the following new and revised TFRS relevant to the Company’s operations and effective for
accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013:

TFRS Topic
TAS 21 (revised 2009) The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates
TFRS 8 Operating Segments

The adoption of these new and revised TFRS did not have any impact on accounting policies and financial position
or performance of the Company.

In addition to the above new and revised TFRS, the FAP has issued a number of new and revised TFRS which are
effective for financial statements beginning on or after 1 January 2014 and have not been adopted in the preparation
of these financial statements. Those new and revised TFRS that are relevant to the Company’s operations are disclosed
in note 28.

(b) Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except as stated in the accounting policies.

(c) Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in Thai Baht, which is the Company’s functional currency. All financial
information presented in Thai Baht has been rounded in the notes to the financial statements to the nearest million
unless otherwise stated.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(d) Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with TFRS requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.
Actual results may differ from estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

Information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgements in applying accounting policies that
have the most significant effect on the amount recognised in the financial statements is included in the following notes:

Note 3(e) Allowance for doubtful accounts

Note 3() Employee benefits

Note 3(m) Provision for demolished costs of leasehold improvements
Note 3(q) Current and deferred taxation

3 Significant accounting policies

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these financial
statements.

(a) Foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the functional currency [Thai Baht] at the dates of the transactions.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are translated to the
functional currency at the foreign exchange rates ruling at that date. Foreign exchange differences arising on translation
are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities measured at cost in foreign currencies are translated to functional currency using
the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates of the transactions.

(b) Derivative financial instruments
Derivative financial instruments are used to manage exposure to foreign exchange and interest rate arising from

financing activities.

Foreign currency liabilities hedged by cross currency swap contracts are translated to Thai Baht at such contracted
exchange rates.

Interest differentials under swap arrangements are accrued and recorded as adjustments to the interest expense

relating to the hedged loans.

(c) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the statements of cash flow comprise cash balances, call deposits and highly liquid
short-term investments.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(d) loan receivables

Personal loan receivables are stated at cost including accrued interest income and accrued credit usage fee net of
allowance for doubtful accounts.

Installment loan receivables are stated at cost net of unearned interest income, output tax for undue installments
and allowance for doubtful accounts.

(e) Allowance for doubtful accounts

Allowance for doubtful accounts is assessed primarily on analysis of payment histories and future expectations
of customer payments. The Company provides allowance for doubtful accounts based on certain percentages of
outstanding accounts receivable balances including accrued interest income and accrued credit usage net of unearned
interest income. Allowance for doubtful accounts is made in full for receivables that are overdue more than three months.

Receivables that are overdue for more than six months are written off. Any recoveries are recognised as other
income in profit or loss.

(f Repossessed assets

Assets repossessed from receivables are stated at carrying value of the receivables net of allowance for decline in
value of the repossessed assets by consideration of the estimated net realisable value of such assets.

Gains or losses on the disposal of repossessed assets are reflected in the statement of income when such assets
are disposed of.

(9) Leasehold improvement and equipment
Recognition and measurement

Owned assets

Leasehold improvement and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. The cost of self-constructed
assets includes the cost of materials and direct labour, any other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to a
working condition for their intended use, the costs of dismantling and removing the items and restoring the site on which
they are located, and capitalised borrowing costs. Purchased software that is integral to the functionality of the related
equipment is capitalised as part of that equipment.

When parts of an item of leasehold improvement and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted
for as separate items (major components) of leasehold improvement and equipment.

Gains and losses on disposal of an item of leasehold improvement and equipment are determined by comparing
the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of leasehold improvement and equipment, and are recognised net
within other income in profit or loss.

Leased assets

Leases in terms of which the Company substantially assumes all the risk and rewards of ownership are classified as
finance leases. Equipment acquired by way of finance leases is capitalised at the lower of its fair value and the present
value of the minimum lease payments at the inception of the lease, less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.
Lease payments are apportioned between the finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve a
constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are charged directly to the profit or loss.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing a part of an item of leasehold improvement and equipment is recognised in the carrying
amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the
company, and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. The costs
of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated based on the depreciable amount, which is the cost of an asset, or other amount
substituted for cost, less its residual value.

Depreciation is charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of each component
of an item of leasehold improvements and equipment. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Leasehold improvements 5 years
Furniture, fixture and office equipment 5 years
Vehicles 5 years

No depreciation is provided on assets under installation.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted if ap-
propriate.

(h) Intangible assets

Other intangible assets

Other intangible assets that are acquired by the Company and have finite useful lives are measured at cost less
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.

Amortisation

Amortisation is calculated over the cost of the asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its residual value.

Amortisation is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of intangible assets,
other than goodwill, from the date that they are available for use, since this most closely reflects the expected pattern
of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the asset. The estimated useful lives for the current and
comparative periods are as follows:

Software program licenses 5,10 years
Trade marks 10 years

(i) Impairment

The carrying amounts of the Company’s assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is
any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the assets’ recoverable amounts are estimated. For intangible
assets that have indefinite useful lives or are not yet available for use, the recoverable amount is estimated each year
at the same time.

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The impairment
loss is recognised in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of the asset’s value in use and fair value less costs to sell. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. For an asset that
does not generate cash inflows largely independent of those from other assets, the recoverable amount is determined
for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Reversals of impairment

Impairment losses recognised in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the loss
has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no
impairment loss had been recognised.

(j) Interest-bearing liabilities

Interest-bearing liabilities are recognised initially at fair value less attributable transaction charges. Subsequent
to initial recognition, interest-bearing liabilities are stated at amortised cost with any difference between cost and
redemption value being recognised in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings on an effective interest basis.

(k) Trade and other accounts payable

Trade and other accounts payable are stated at cost.

(I) Employee benefits

Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plans is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed contributions into
a separate entity (provident fund) and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts. Obligations
for contributions to defined contribution pension plans are recognised as an employee benefit expense in profit or loss
in the periods during which services are rendered by employees.

Defined benefit plans

A defined benefit plan is a defined benefit pension plan based on the requirement of Thai Labour Protection Act B.E
2541 (1998) to provide retirement benefits to employees based on pensionable remuneration and length of service. The
Company’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit pension plans is calculated by estimating the amount of future
benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods; that benefit is discounted
to determine its present value. The discount rate is the yield at the reporting date on Thai Government bonds that have
maturity dates approximating the terms of the Company’s obligations and that are denominated in the same currency
in which the benefits are expected to be paid. The calculation is performed by a qualified actuary using the projected
unit credit method.

When the benefits of a plan are improved, the portion of the increased benefit relating to past service by employees
is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the average period until the benefits become vested. To the
extent that the benefits vest immediately, the expense is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

The Company has adopted the corridor approach to the recognition of actuarial gains and losses. The amount of
gains and losses recognised as income or expense in a particular year equals the excess of the unrecognised gain/loss at
the start of the year over 10% of the defined benefit obligation at the start of the year, divided by the expected average
remaining working life of the membership.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related
service is provided.

A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid under short-term cash bonus or compensated absences
if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by
the employee, and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

(m) Provisions

A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The unwinding of
the discount is recognised as finance cost.

Provision for demolished costs of leasehold improvements

Provision for demolished costs of leasehold improvements is based on discounting the expected future cash flows of
provision for demolished costs of leasehold improvements. These costs are included as part of leasehold improvements.

(n) Revenue

Interest income and credit usage fee on personal loans are recognised as income on an accrual basis using the effect
rate method, except in cases where customers’ principal and interest are in arrears for more than six months, in which
case income is recognised on a cash basis.

Interest income on installment loans is recognised as income on an accrual basis over the installment period
using the effective rate method, except in cases where customers’ principal and interest are in arrears for more than six
months, in which case income is recognised on a cash basis.

Late charge and collection fees income are recognised as income on accrual basis.

(o) Financial cost

Interest expenses and similar costs are charged to the statement of income for the period in which they are incurred.
The interest component of finance lease payments is recognised in the statement of income using the effective interest
rate method.

(p) lease payment
Payments made under operating leases are recognised in profit or loss on a straight line basis over the term of the lease.

Contingent lease payments are accounted for by revising the minimum lease payments over the remaining term of
the lease when the lease adjustment is confirmed.

(q) Income tax

Income tax expense for the year comprises current and deferred tax. Current and deferred tax are recognised in
profit or loss except to the extent that they relate to a business combination, or items recognised directly in equity or
in other comprehensive income.

Current tax is the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes.

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow the manner in which the
Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to the temporary differences when they
reverse, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

In determining the amount of current and deferred tax, the Company takes into account the impact of
uncertain tax positions and whether additional taxes and interest may be due. The Company believes that its accruals
for tax liabilities are adequate for all open tax years based on its assessment of many factors, including interpretations
of tax law and prior experience. This assessment relies on estimates and assumptions and may involve a series of
judgements about future events. New information may become available that causes the Company to change its
judgement regarding the adequacy of existing tax liabilities; such changes to tax liabilities will impact tax expense in the
period that such a determination is made.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and
assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity, or on different tax
entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be
realised simultaneously.

A deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against
which the temporary differences can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised.

4 Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements, parties are considered to be related to the Company if the Company
has the ability, directly or indirectly, to control or joint control the party or exercise significant influence over the party
in making financial and operating decision, or vice versa, or where the Company and the party are subject to common
control or common significant influence. Related parties may be individuals or other entities.

Relationships with related parties were as follows:

Country of
Name of entities incorporation/ Nature of relationships
nationality
ACOM Co., Ltd. Japan Parent company, 71% shareholding.

The United States

ACOM (U.S.A) Inc. Related party, wholly owned by the parent company.

of America
The Bank of Tokyo - Mitsubishi Jaoan Financial institution in group of Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group
UFJ, Bangkok branch P (MUFG), 40.21% shareholding in parent company.
Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Jaoan Financial institution in group of Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group
Corporation, Singapore branch P (MUFG), 40.21% shareholding in parent company.
GCT Management Thailand Shareholder, 25% shareholding

(Thailand) Ltd.

Persons having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and
Key management personnel controlling the activities of the entity, directly or indirectly, including
any director (whether executive or otherwise) of the Company.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

The pricing policies for particular types of transactions are explained further below

Transactions Pricing policy
Finance costs
Interest expense as agreed in contract
Guarantee fee as agreed in contract

Significant transactions for the years ended 31 December with related parties were as follows:

(in million Baht)

2013 2012
Parent
Guarantee fee 39 aa
Other related parties
Interest expense 370 381
Key management personnel
Key management personnel compensation 84 98

Balances as at 31 December with related parties were as follows:
(in million Baht)

Short-term loans from financial institutions 2013 2012

Other related parties
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd., Bangkok branch 350 -

(in million Baht)

Long-term loans from financial institutions 2013 2012

Other related parties
Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation, Singapore branch

- USD 17 million (2012: USD - million) 531 =

- JPY 4,350 million (2012 : JPY 6,050 million) 1,626 2,243
The Bank of Tokyo - Mitsubishi UFJ, Bangkok branch 3,900 3,900
ACOM (U.S.A) Inc.

- USD 52 million (2012: USD 52 million) 1,615 1,615
Less long-term loan issuance cost 7 (9)
Total 7,665 7,749
Less: current portion (4,026) (1,117)
Net 3,639 6,632

In 2013, loans from related parties bear interest at rates ranging from 2.29% per annum to 6.67% per annum (2012:
2.29% per annum to 6.67% per annum).
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Movements during the years ended 31 December of loans from related parties were as follows:

(in million Baht)

2013 2012

Short-term loans
Other related parties
At 1 January - 600
Increase 460 1,200
Decrease (110) (1,800)
At 31 December 350 =
Long-term loans
Other related parties
At 1 January 7,758 8,064
Increase 1,031 3,215
Decrease (1,117) (3,521)
Less long - term loan issuance cost () 9)
At 31 December 7,665 7,749

(in million Baht)

Accrued finance costs 2013 2012

Accrued interest expense
Other related parties
The Bank of Tokyo - Mitsubishi UFJ, Bangkok branch 30 31
Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation, Singapore branch 35 35
ACOM (U.S.A) Inc. 9 9
Total 74 75
Accrued guarantee fee
Parent
ACOM Co., Ltd. 3 4
Total 7 79

Significant agreements with related parties

Guarantee Fee Agreements

The Company entered into agreements with ACOM Co., Ltd., a parent company, under which such company has
guaranteed the financial institutions due performance of obligations by the Company under loan agreements and
derivatives with those financial institutions. In consideration thereof, the Company is committed to pay guarantee fee
based on certain percentage of the outstanding balances of loans and derivatives as stipulated in the agreements unless

the Company gives prior notice in writing for termination of the agreements.

Cross currency and interest rate swap agreements

The Company entered into an agreement with The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Bangkok branch to hedge financial
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies and the volatility of interest rates by swapping the foreign currency and

interest rate as specified in the agreements (see Note 11).
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Notes to the Financial Statements

5 Cash and cash equivalents

(in million Baht)

2013 2012
Cash on hand 280 254
Cash at banks - current accounts 225 235
Cash at banks - savings accounts 63 59
Cash at bank - fixed account = 6
Total 568 554

The currency denomination of cash and cash equivalents as at 31 December was as follows:

(in million Baht)

2013 2012
Thai Baht 567 554
Lao Kip 1 =
Total 568 554

6 Loan receivables

(in million Baht)

2013 2012
Personal Installment Personal Installment
loan loan Total loan loan Total
receivables receivables receivables receivables
Due within one year
Loan receivables 32,813 201 33,014 30,172 232 30,404
Less unearned interest income (21) (21) (42) (51) (23) (74)
allowance for doubtful accounts (2,171) (6) (2,177) (2,032) (10) (2,042)
Net 30,621 174 30,795 28,089 199 28,288
Due over one year
Loan receivables 97 58 155 295 67 362
Less unearned interest income (7) (7) (14) (38) (8) (46)
allowance for doubtful accounts (20) (2) (22) (62) (2) (64)
Net 70 49 119 195 57 252
Total 30,691 223 30,914 28,284 256 28,540
Bad debts and doubtful
accounts expenses for the year 2,752 5 2,757 2,548 10 2,558
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Aging analyses for loan receivables were as follows:
(in million Baht)

2013 2012
Personal  Installment Personal  Installment
loan loan Total loan loan Total

receivables receivables receivables receivables

Not yet due 30,672 253 30,925 28,536 291 28,827
Overdue payment periods

Less than 3 periods 1,506 3 1,509 1,296 5 1,301
3 - 5 periods 728 3 731 634 3 637
6 - 12 periods il - a4 1 - 1
32,910 259 33,169 30,467 299 30,766
Less unearned interest income (28) (28) (56) (89) (31) (120)
Total 32,882 231 33,113 30,378 268 30,646
Less allowance for doubtful accounts (2,191) (8) (2,199) (2,094) (12) (2,106)
Net 30,691 223 30,914 28,284 256 28,540

As at 31 December, personal loan receivables comprised the following:

(in million Baht)

2013 2012
Revolving loan receivables 31,782 29,186
Minimum payment loan receivables 903 764
Term loan receivables 225 517
Total 32,910 30,467

Revolving loans are repayable at any time subject to a minimum monthly payment of from 3.5% to 8.0% of the
outstanding balances, as specified in the loan agreements. The Company classifies the total balance of revolving loan
receivables within current assets.

Minimum payment loans are loans which the borrowers have the option to repay in full at any time or by monthly
installments of not less than the minimum payment of from 3.0% to 8.0% of the total loan amount, as specified in the
loan agreements. The Company classifies the total balance of minimum payment loan receivables within current assets.

Term loan receivables are repayable by monthly installments, as specified in the loan agreements. The Company
classifies the balance of term loan receivables within current and non-current assets. As 31 December 2013, this monthly
repayment amount repayable within one year was Baht 128.0 million (2012: Baht 169.0 million).

As at 31 December 2013, the Company had loan receivables which were overdue for over three payment periods
of Baht 734.7 million (2012: Baht 638.1 million) on which the Company has continued to recognise the interest income.
The Company recognised income on such loan receivables for the year ended 31 December 2013 amounting to Baht
170.6 million (2012: Baht 132.6 million) against which full allowance for doubtful accounts has been made.

Loan receivables of the Company as at 31 December were denominated entirely in Thai Baht.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

7 Other receivables

(in million Baht)

2013 2012
Receivables from collection agencies 399 330
Prepaid expenses 30 36
Others 8 16
Total 437 382

8 leasehold improvements and equipment

(in million Baht)

Furniture, Assets
) Leasehold fixture and Vehicles under Total
improvements office ) .
: installation
equipment
Costs
At 1 January 2012 290 1,005 16 33 1,344
Additions 55 52 - 104 211
Transfers 49 5 - (54) =
Disposals (59) (391) 9) - (459)
At 31 December 2012
and 1 January 2013 335 671 7 83 1,096
Additions 42 62 - 92 196
Transfers 123 17 - (140) -
Disposals (40) (8) 2) - (50)
At 31 December 2013 460 742 5 35 1,242
Depreciation
At 1 January 2012 234 849 11 - 1,094
Depreciation charge for the year 28 62 3 - 93
Disposals (55) (376) (8) - (439)
At 31 December 2012
and 1 January 2013 207 535 6 - 748
Depreciation charge for the year 56 51 1 - 108
Disposals (38) (6) 2 ) (46)
At 31 December 2013 225 580 5 - 810
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(in million Baht)

Furniture,

Leasehold fixture and ) fssets
) Vehicles under Total
improvements office ) )
) installation
equipment

Net book value
At 1 January 2012 56 156 5 33 250
At 31 December 2012
and 1 January 2013 128 136 1 83 348
At 31 December 2013 235 162 - 35 432

The gross amount of the Company’s fully depreciated equipment that was still in use as at 31 December 2013
amounted to Baht 580.82 million (2012: Baht 560.98 million).

9 Intangible assets

(in million Baht)

Software
oerarm Software

i pros under Total

licenses and installation

trade marks
Costs
At 1 January 2012 83 - 83
Additions 1 4 5
Disposals (5) - (5)
At 31 December 2012 and 1 January 2013 79 4 83
Additions 18 23 41
Transfers 2 2) =
At 31 December 2013 99 25 124
Amortisation
At 1 January 2012 aaq - aaq
Amortisation charge for the year 9 - 9
Disposals (4) - (4)
At 31 December 2012 and 1 January 2013 49 - 49
Amortisation charge for the year 10 - 10
At 31 December 2013 59 - 59
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(in million Baht)

Software
program
licenses and
trade marks

Software
under
installation

Total

Net book value

At 1 January 2012 39 - 39
At 31 December 2012 and 1 January 2013 30 4 34
At 31 December 2013 40 25 65
10 Deferred tax
Movements in total deferred tax assets and liabilities during the year were as follows:
(in million Baht)
(Charged)/ Credited
At to statement At
1 January 2013 of income 31 December 2013
(Note 23)

Deferred tax assets
Loan receivables

(allowance for doubtful accounts) 421 19 440
Loan receivables (bad debt written-off) 82 (5) 77
Employee benefit obligations 5 1 6
Provision for demolished costs

of leasehold improvements a4 1 5
Long-term loans from financial institutions

(cross currency swap) 19 (8) 11
Others 5 1 6
Total 536 9 545
Deferred tax liabilities
Debenture and long-term loan issuance cost (11) 3 (8)
Total (11) 3 (8)
Net 525 12 537
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(in million Baht)

At
1 January 2012

(Charged)/ Credited

to statement
of income
(Note 23)

At

31 December 2012

Deferred tax assets
Loan receivables

(allowance for doubtful accounts) 436 (15) 421
Loan receivables (bad debt written-off) 100 (18) 82
Employee benefit obligations 5 - 5
Provision for demolished costs

of leasehold improvements 6 2) 4
Long-term loans from financial institutions

(cross currency swap) (41) 60 19
Others 4 1 5
Total 510 26 536
Deferred tax liabilities
Debenture and long-term loan issuance cost (11) - (11)
Total (11) - (11)
Net 499 26 525
11 Interest-bearing liabilities

(in million Baht)
31 December 2013 31 December 2012
Short-term Short-term
loans from el loans from el
) term Debenture  Total ) term Debenture  Total
financial financial
o loans o loans
institutions institutions
Current
Principal 2,061 500 10,463 2,421 2,167 1,500 6,088
Less debenture and
long-term loan
issuance cost - (1) 9) - (5) (2) (7)
Net 2,061 499 10,454 2,421 2,162 1,498 6,081
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(in million Baht)

31 December 2013

31 December 2012

Short-term Short-term
loans from oS loans from e
) term Debenture  Total ) term Debenture  Total
financial financial
o loans o loans
institutions institutions
Non-current
Principal - 6,134 7,840 13,974 - 11,420 6,340 17,760
Less debenture and
long-term loan
issuance cost - (5) (21) (26) - (22) (25) (ar)
Net - 6,129 7,819 13,948 - 11,398 6,315 17,713
Total 2,061 14,023 8,318 24,402 2,421 13,560 7,813 23,794
- Secured 1,261 11,209 5,506 17,976 2,421 11,945 6,997 21,363
- Unsecured 800 2,814 2,812 6,426 - 1,615 816 2,431
Total 2,061 14,023 8,318 24,402 2,421 13,560 7,813 23,794

As at 31 December 2013, short-term loans from financial institutions included bill of exchanges amounting to Baht

300 million.

The currency denomination of interest-bearing liabilities as at 31 December was as follows:

(in million Baht)

2013 2012
Thai Baht 20,048 19,936
United States Dollars 2,728 1,615
Japanese Yen 1,626 2,243
Total 24,402 23,794

Above secured interest bearing liabilities were secured by parent company.

In 2013, above liabilities bear interest at the rates ranging from 2.29% per annum to 6.67% per annum (2012: 2.29%
per annum to 6.67% per annum).

Cross currency and interest rate swap agreements

Thai Baht

As at 31 December 2013, the Company had an interest rate swap agreement with a local bank totaling Baht 1,800
million (31 December 2012: Baht 3,300 million) to hedge the volatility of interest rate by paying interest fixed rates as
specified in the agreement in exchange for floating rates.

Japanese Yen

As at 31 December 2013, the Company had cross currency and interest rate swap agreements to hedge financial
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies and the volatility of interest rate by paying the interest in Baht in fixed rate
as specified in the agreement in exchange for interest payable in JPY semi-annually. The cross currency agreements were

as follows:
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Notes to the Financial Statements

» a local branch of the foreign bank totaling JPY - million by swapping to Baht - million (31 December 2012 :
swapping JPY 1,700 million to Baht 617.3 million).

» various branches of the local banks JPY 4,350 million by swapping to Baht 1,626.4 million (31 December 2012:
swapping JPY 4,350 million to Baht 1,626.4 million).

United States Dollars

As at 31 December 2013, the Company had cross currency and interest rate swap agreements to hedge financial
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies and the volatility of interest rate and paying the interest in Baht in fixed rate
as specified in the agreement in exchange for interest payable in USD semi-annually. The cross currency agreements
were as follows:

e a local branch of the foreign related bank and the local banks totaling USD 69 million by swapping to Baht
2,145.6 million (31 December 2012 : swapping USD 52 million to Baht 1,614.7 million).

+ a local branch of the foreign banks totaling USD 20 million by swapping to Baht 585.4 million.

Debentures

Debentures as at 31 December 2013 were as follows:

. 2013 2012
Issuance Maturity Tranch Secured/ ) Par value

date date Number  Unsecured Jnit (in Baht) (in million- (in million
Baht) Baht)

30 September

2009 15 March 2013 1st Secured 1,000,000 1,000 - 1,000
23 December 2013 1st Secured 500,000 1,000 - 500
23 December
2011 23 December 2014 2nd Secured 500,000 1,000 500 500
23 December 2015 3rd Secured 500,000 1,000 500 500
27 February 2015 1st Secured 500,000 1,000 500 500
3 30 March 2012 29 February 2016 2nd Secured 1,000,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
27 February 2015 3rd Unsecured 340,000 1,000 340 340
12 June 2015 1st Secured 1,020,000 1,000 1,020 1,020
4 13 July 2012 12 February 2016 2nd Secured 2,000,000 1,000 2,000 2,000
12 June 2015 3rd Unsecured 480,000 1,000 480 480
5 14 March 2013 14 March 2016 1st Unsecured 1,000,000 1,000 1,000 -
6 4 December 2013 2 December 2016 1st Unsecured 1,000,000 1,000 1,000 -

8,340 7,840
Less debenture issuance cost (22) 27)

8,318 7,813
Less current portion (499) (1,498)

Debenture - net 7,819 6,315
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Notes to the Financial Statements
12 Other payables

(in million Baht)

Note 2013 2012
Interest and guarantee fees payable
- related parties q 7 79
- other parties 102 96
Other payables 124 66
Withholding tax payable 22 19
Accrued expenses and others 338 241
Total 663 501
13 Employee benefit obligations
(in million Baht)
2013 2012
Statement of financial position obligations for:
Post-employment benefits 29 22
(in million Baht)
Year ended 31 December 2013 2012
Statement of comprehensive income:
Recognised in profit or loss:
Post-employment benefits 7 3
The statement of financial position obligation was determined as follows:
(in million Baht)
2013 2012
Present value of unfunded obligation 40 35
Unrecognized net actuarial loss (11) (13)
Statement of financial position obligation 29 22
Movement in the present value of the defined benefit obligations
(in million Baht)
2013 2012
Defined benefit obligation at 1 January 22 20
Benefits paid by the plan - (1)
Current service cost and interest 6 3
Amortization of net actuarial loss 1 -
Defined benefit obligation at 31 December 29 22
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Expense recognised in profit or loss

(in million Baht)

2013 2012
Current service costs 5 2
Interest on obligation 1 1
Amortization of net actuarial loss 1 =
Total 7 3

The expense is recognized in the statement of income:

(in million Baht)

2013 2012
Administrative expenses 7 3

Principal actuarial assumptions at the reporting date (expressed as weighted averages):

(in million Baht)

2013 2012
Discount rate (%) 4.5 a4
Future salary increase (%) 4 a4
Retirement age (years) 55 55

Assumptions regarding future mortality are based on published statistics and mortality tables.

14 Provision for demolished costs of leasehold improvements

(in million Baht)

2013 2012
At 1 January ar 31
Provisions made 20 24
Provisions reversed (6) (8)
At 31 December 61 a7

15 Share capital

(million shares/ million Baht)

Par value 2013 2012

per share

(in Baht) Number Amount Number Amount
Authorised
At 1 January
- Ordinary shares 10 390 3,900 30 300
Increase of new shares - - 360 3,600
At 31 December
- ordinary shares 10 390 3,900 390 3,900
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(million shares/ million Baht)

Par value 2013 2012

per share

(in Baht) Number Amount Number Amount
Issued and paid-up
At 1 January
- Ordinary shares 10 390 3,900 30 300
Increase of new shares - - 360 3,600
At 31 December
- ordinary shares 10 390 3,900 390 3,900

Issue of ordinary shares

At the extraordinary shareholders’ meeting held on 18 October 2012, the shareholders unanimously approved to
increase the Company’s authorized share capital from Baht 300 million (30,000,000 shares at Baht 10 par value) to Baht
3,900 million (390,000,000 shares at Baht 10 par value) by the issuance of 360,000,000 new common shares at a ratio
of 1 existing share to 12 stock dividend with a par value of Baht 10 per share. The Company registered the increase in

share capital with the Ministry of Commerce on 31 October 2012.

16 legal reserve

Section 116 of the Public Companies Act B.E. 2535 requires that a public company shall allocate not less than 5%
of its annual net profit, less any accumulated losses brought forward, to a reserve account (“legal reserve”), until this
account reaches an amount not less than 10% of the registered authorised capital. The legal reserve is not available for

dividend distribution.

17 Segment information

Management considers that the Company operates in a single line of business, namely, consumer finance business
representing personal loans and installment loans as integrated and complementary activities and has, therefore, only
one reportable segment.

The Company is managed and operates principally in Thailand. There are no material revenue derived from, or
assets located in, foreign countries.

18 Other income (in million Baht)
2013 2012
Recovery of bad debts 859 791
Operating income and others 103 108
Total 962 899

19 Operating expenses

(in million Baht)

2013 2012
Personnel expenses 272 229
Marketing expenses 222 230
Commission expenses 146 137
Total 640 596

1 08 Annual Report 201 3 @




HU1gInAUS=NOUIUNISINU

(87U U/871UUI)
yanju 2556 2555

Ao T T

o IWIWAY WINRY WY IR
ﬁuﬁaanuas?fﬁzué’?
N 1 unsay
- Fuaniy 10 390 3,900 30 300
ponviulny - - 360 3,600
a Sudt 31 Suaney
- Fuaniley 10 390 3,900 390 3,900

n1seenyuasly

Iuﬂﬁﬂiumﬁmﬁmﬁﬁaﬁmﬁai’uﬁ 18 panAu 2555 ﬁﬁaﬁulﬁﬁuﬁauﬁﬁiﬁﬁﬁwLﬁuwuﬁ]mmLﬁawaqU%@’wmﬂ 300 au
U (30,000, 000 ViU yaAmiuag 10 Um) \fu 3,900 a1uum (390,000, OOO ViU yaAiuag 10 um) laensinassiviungie
VAV el 360, OOO OOO i Twdnsndu 1 udiuste 12 viulu mammmm'ﬂwum 10 UM inimamml,wul,wwuﬂu
nsEnTRavdiioTud 31 naAY 2555

16 d&1sovauNnKuIY

muundayafuianse srudyefAuenumyudnna w.a. 2535 11991 116 UsEnasesdnassnudises“dsemnunguing”)
atatloyTosas 5 GUENﬂwl'ia‘wﬁﬂiwmﬂmmmﬂmmwuauamnm (6n) aundrdrsesiananfduulitdesninfesay 10 ves
Nuaaneleu fudrsesiazilusedufutusalsild

17 d@>UuvudniduNiu

_ Hudmswuivsenaduianisludnuiesfegsialiuinisnansdudunguifetiuuasativanuiiuuasiu f
WUABUTTINTNNT UTENTAIUUNTISNUEEILURED

Uenedugsiaemglulssmamini lifineliandrssemansedunsndlusinsssinaniassddy

18 s191d3u

(@114U7m)
2556 2555
nilgnyFuiu 859 791
ﬁsﬂ,ﬁmﬂmﬁﬁhﬁumuuazguﬂ 103 108
374 962 899
19 MiFNuiunIsaiduviu )
(@um)
2556 2555
anldianeieafuninay 272 229
AIEN1TRAN 222 230
ALY 146 137
374 640 596

@ snevuls:s1d 2556 109




Notes to the Financial Statements

20 Administrative expenses

(in million Baht)

2013 2012
Personnel expenses 867 758
Leasehold improvements and equipment expenses 419 361
Tax and duties 337 317
Other operating expenses 441 407
Total 2,064 1,843

21 Employee benefit expenses

(in million Baht)

2013 2012
Management
Salaries and bonus 82 97
Contribution to defined contribution plan 2 1
84 98
Other employees
Wages, salaries and bonus 965 808
Contribution to defined contribution plan 18 14
Others 72 67
1,055 889
Total 1,139 987

The defined contribution plan comprises a provident fund established by the Company for its employees.
Membership to the fund is on a voluntary basis. Contributions are made monthly by the employees at rates not less
than 3% of their basic salaries and by the Company at rate of 3% of the employees’ basic salaries. The provident
fund is registered with the Ministry of Finance as a juristic entity and is managed by a licensed Fund Manager.

22 Finance costs o
(in million Baht)

Note 2013 2012
Interest expense
Related parties 4 370 380
Financial institutions 800 804
Guarantee fee q 39 aa
Others 32 43
Total 1,241 1,271
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Notes to the Financial Statements

23 Income tax expense

Income tax recognised in profit or loss

(in million Baht)

Note 2013 2012
Current tax expense
Current year 579 127
579 727
Deferred tax expense 10
Movements in temporary differences (12) (112)
Income tax reduction - deferred - 86
(12) (26)
Total 567 701
Reconciliation of effective tax rate
(in million Baht)
2013 2012
Rate (%) (i Br;);’flt;on Rate (%) e Br;);’igon
Profit before income tax expense 2,779 2,649
Income tax using the Thai corporation tax rate 20.0 556 23.0 609
Income tax reduction - deferred - - 3.2 86
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes
and others 0.4 11 0.3 6
Total 20.4 567 26.5 701

Income tax reduction

Royal Decree No. 530 B.E. 2554 dated 21 December 2011 grants a reduction in the corporate income tax rate for
the three accounting periods 2012, 2013 and 2014; from 30% to 23% for the accounting period 2012 which begins on
or after 1 January 2012 and to 20% for the following two accounting periods 2013 and 2014 which begin on or after 1

January 2013 and 2014, respectively.

It is understood that the Government will proceed to amend the law in order to maintain the corporate income
tax rate at not higher than 20% for the accounting period 2015 which begins on or after 1 January 2015 and onwards
in order to give full effect to the Cabinet resolution dated 11 October 2011 to increase Thailand’s tax competitiveness.

24 Basic earnings per share

The calculations of basic earnings per share for the years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012 were based on the
profit for the years attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company and the number of ordinary shares outstanding

during the years as follows:
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(in million Baht / million shares)

2013 2012
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders
of the Company (basic) 2,212 1,948
Number of ordinary shares outstanding at 1 January 390 30
Effect of shares issued on 31 October 2012 - 360
Number of ordinary shares outstanding (basic) 390 390
Basic earnings per share (basic) (in Baht) 5.67 4.99

25 Dividends

At the annual general meeting of the shareholders of the Company held on 23 April 2013, the shareholders
approved the appropriation of dividend of Baht 0.75 per share, amounting to Baht 292.5 million. The dividend was paid
to shareholders on 30 April 2013.

At the extraordinary shareholder’s meeting held on 18 October 2012, the shareholders unanimously approved to
pay cash dividend payment of Baht 14 per share for 30,000,000 ordinary shares, amounting to Baht 420 million and stock
dividend payment at a ratio of 1 existing share to 12 stock dividend for 30,000,000 ordinary shares, totaling stock dividend
360,000,000 shares with a par value of Baht 10 per share, amounting to Baht 3,600 million (dividend payment rate at
120 Baht per 1 share). The cash and stock dividend were paid to shareholders on 31 October 2012.

26 Financial instruments

Financial risk management policies

The Company is exposed to normal business risks from changes in market interest rates and currency exchange rates
and from non-performance of contractual obligations by counterparties. The Company does not hold or issue derivative
financial instruments for speculative or trading purposes.

Risk management is integral to the whole business of the Company. The Company has a system of controls in place
to create an acceptable balance between the cost of risks occurring and the cost of managing the risks. The management
continually monitors the Company’s risk management process to ensure that an appropriate balance between risk and
control is achieved.

Capital management

The Board’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence
and to sustain future development of the business. The Board monitors the return on capital, which the Group defines
as result from operating activities divided by total shareholders’ equity.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that future movements in market interest rates will affect the results of the
Company’s operations and its cash flows. The Company is primarily exposed to interest rate risk from its borrowing. The
Company mitigates this risk by using derivative financial instruments principally interest rate swaps to manage exposure
to fluctuations in interest rates (see Note 11).
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Foreign currency risk

The Company is exposed to foreign currency risk relating to loans which are denominated in foreign currencies. The
Company primarily utilises cross currency swaps contracts with the same maturities as the loan agreements to hedge
such financial liabilities denominated in foreign currencies (see Note 11).

Credit risk

Credit risk is the potential financial loss resulting from the failure of a customer or a counterparty to settle its
financial and contractual obligations to the Company as and when they fall due. Management has a credit policy in place
and exposure to credit risk is monitored by setting up a credit approval procedure, which requires credit officers to verify
information provided by applicants and vendors. The verification process includes data screening from both internal and
external sources. The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of each financial asset at
the reporting date.

Liquidity risk
The Company monitors its liquidity risk and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed adequate by
management to finance the Company’s operations and to mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash flows.

Fair values

The fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable,
willing parties in an arm’s length transaction.

The Company uses the following methods and assumptions in estimating the fair value of each class of financial
instruments.

Cash and cash equivalents - the carrying values are approximate to their fair values due to the relatively short-term
maturity of these financial instruments.

Loan receivables bearing varying market interest rates - the carrying value of loan receivables is net of allowance
for doubtful accounts and unearned interest income, which is approximate to fair value.

Short-term loans from financial institutions and trade accounts payable - the carrying amounts of these financial
liabilities are approximate to their fair values due to the relatively short-term maturity of these financial instruments.

Long-term loans from financial institutions, debentures carry floating interest rate. Loans carrying fixed interest
rates-the fair values are estimated using discounted cash flows based on the current interest rate over the remaining
years to maturities which do not materially differ from their carrying values.

The fair value of cross currency and interest rate swap agreements are based on counterparty’s quotes at the
reporting date.

Fair value of cross currency and interest rate swap agreements, together with the carrying values shown in the
statement of financial position as at 31 December were as follow:

(in million Baht / million shares)

2013 2012
Fair value Carrying Fair value Carrying
value value
Cross currency and interest rate swap (5,880) (6,157) (6,959) (7,158)
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Notes to the Financial Statements

27 Commitments with non-related parties

(in million Baht)

2013 2012

Capital commitments

Leasehold improvements - 39
Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 15 -
Software il 2
Total 19 41
Non-cancellable operating lease commitments

Within one year 161 162
After one year but within five years 174 254
After five years 3 3
Total 338 419

The Company entered into several lease agreements covering office premises, vehicles and computer
equipment for periods of from one to nine years. In consideration thereof, the Company is committed to pay rental
fee at various annual rental rates as specified in the agreements.

28 Thai Financial Reporting Standards (TFRS) not yet adopted

The Company has not adopted the following new and revised TFRS that have been issued but are not yet
effective. The new and revised TFRS are expected to become effective for annual financial periods beginning on or
after 1 January in the year indicated in the following table.

TFRS Topic Effective year
TAS 1 (revised 2012) Presentation of financial statements 2014
TAS 7 (revised 2012) Statement of Cash Flows 2014
TAS 12 (revised 2012) Income Taxes 2014
TAS 17 (revised 2012) Leases 2014
TAS 18 (revised 2012) Revenue Recognition 2014
TAS 19 (revised 2012) Employee Benefits 2014
TAS 21 (revised 2012) The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates 2014
TAS 24 (revised 2012) Related Party Disclosures 2014
TAS 34 (revised 2012) Interim Financial Reports 2014
TAS 36 (revised 2012) Impairment of Assets 2014
TAS 38 (revised 2012) Intangible Assets 2014
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Notes to the Financial Statements

TFRS Topic
TFRS 8 (revised 2012) Operating Segments
TFRIC 1 Changes in Existing Decommissioning,
Restoration and Similar Liabilities
TFRIC 4 Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease
TFRIC 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes
TIC 15 Operating Leases-Incentives

Effective year
2014
2014

2014
2014
2014

Management expects to adopt and apply these new and revised TFRS in accordance with the FAP’s announcement
and has made a preliminary assessment of the potential initial impact on the Company’s financial statements of those
new and revised TFRS and expects that there will be no material impact on the financial statement in the period of

initial application.

29 Reclassification of accounts

Certain accounts in the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2012 which are included in the 2013
financial statements for comparative purposes, have been reclassified to conform to the presentation in the 2013

financial statements.

(in million Baht)

2012
Before reclass. Reclass. After reclass.
Statement of financial position as at
31 December 2012
Other receivables 362 20 382
Other non-current assets 74 (15) 59
Other payables (496) (5) (501)

The reclassifications have been made because, in the opinion of management, the new classification is more

appropriate to the Company’s business.
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Mr. Takeharu Uematsu
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Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer
Age: 45
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Education / Training
+ B.A. in Business Administration, Kinki University, Japan
» Director Certification Program (DCP153/2011),
Thai Institute of Directors Association

Experience
+ Deputy General Manager, Overseas Business Development
Department — ACOM Co., Ltd.
« Deputy General Manager, Credit Administration Department - ACOM Co., Ltd.
» Deputy General Manager, Business Planning Department - ACOM Co., Ltd.

+ Deputy General Manager, Business Promotion Department - ACOM Co., Ltd.
« Chief Manager, Loan Business Management Department - ACOM Co., Ltd.

» Branch Manager, Loan Division — ACOM Co., Ltd.

AaIAININT5ANY / Uszdaniseusy
« USgyey1s @1v1Usvsesia uminende Kinki Useine ﬁjq
- wangnsUseniatlednsnssunis (DCP153/2011)
aunaNduasuanIunssunTuTEning

Useaun15adiay
« s09AnN139l dhewmugsiansUsemne - U3En 1meu 9110
+ 309H3AN15931U fhe Credit Administration - U3¥W 81ABY 9111R
+ 709AAN19I dhenauaugsia - usun enreu 1in
- soadan1snill dwdaasugsia -usen enreu 31in
- vmhgdants dedan1sgsnatug - uTen enreu 9110
« fIAn15av1 duaulug - U3En enaeu din

dilm

Mr. Naofumi Nakanishi
wigulandl w1l

Director and Chief Financial Officer
Age: 61

NITUNISUALUTETIUTIMNITUSHITNITIY
91y 61 U

Education / Training

» B.A, Osaka University (ex-Osaka University of Foreign Studies), Japan

« Director Certification Program (DCP153/2011), Thai Institute of
Directors Association

Experience
« Senior Manager — Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi Ltd., Head Office
+ General Manger — Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi Ltd., Karachi Branch

@mawwwmsﬁnw / Ui”?ﬁlﬂ’lﬁ'a‘llﬁ'&l
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Usgyge3 wInedelesnni wionsAnwsmalsema ﬂiumﬂmﬂu
. wanqmﬂﬁvmﬂuwmnﬁmmﬁ (DCP153/2011)

avnALdLasIanTunssuMsUSEning

Yszaunisalvinnu
« #3an1senla - swinstafedingTy dninaulng

7

« HInNILY - sumstafedlingdd a1v1A1518
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Mr. Masayuki Nozawa
Wgdgh lugae

Director and Executive Officer
Age: 49

NTIUNITUAZTONSE NUTIMITUTNT
91y 49 U

Education / Training

« B.A.in Law, Kokugakuin University, Japan

« Director Certification Program (DCP153/2011), Thai Institute of
Directors Association

Experience

» Deputy General Manager, Overseas Business Department -
ACOM Co., Ltd.

» Executive Director — ISI Corporation
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Useaun15adinany
+ 503 dan13lY desmugsiainsUsemne - USEm enrew din
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Mr. Chatchai Lertbuntanawong

UNYYIAYY LAAUTISUIA

Director and Executive Officer
Age: 53

n551/f77zzmzsawismw%mi’ﬁu?ms
918 53 U

Education / Training
« B.A. in Quantitative Economics, Ramkamhaeng University
« Director Certification Program (DCP154/2011), Thai Institute of
Directors Association

Experience

« IT Director, IT Department - Siam A&C Co., Ltd.

« Vice President, Computer Operation and Data Center - TISCO
Finance PCL.

« Assistant Department Head, Computer Development Department

- Bank of Ayudhaya PCL.

ﬁﬂJ?ﬂJW’I\?ﬂ’l?ﬂf]?&/’)/U? IAN150UTY

. ﬂiﬂJi‘U’]Gli ?l’]‘U’]LFﬁi;:}jﬂ’]ﬁ@iLGNUiiﬂm UANINGIRBTIUALN

. Maﬂﬁﬁ]iﬂi”ﬂ’lﬂﬂﬁlﬂﬂiﬂiiﬂﬂ'ﬁ (DCP154/2011)
ﬁll’]ﬂllﬁ\‘iLﬁiuﬁﬂ’]UUfﬁiﬂﬂWiUﬂﬂwlﬂﬁl

Uszaunisalviney
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Mr. Michio Atsuda
yneldler aNany

Director
Age: 55

n3IUNIT
91¢ 55 U

Education / Training
« B.A. in Economics, Hitotsubashi University, Japan

Experience
« General Manager, Corporate Planning Department - ACOM Co., Ltd.
« Chief General Manager, Audit and Credit Examination Department -
Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ
+ Chief General Manager, Credit Supervision Department -
Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ
» General Manager, Credit Supervision Department -
Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ

Present Position
« Executive Managing Officer, Overseas Business Department -
ACOM Co., Ltd.

augdin1en AN / Uszdiniseysy .
< USan3 anniesegaans annnends Hitotsubashi Useinediu

Ussaun15dney

. Qfmmimlﬂ HNOUNUITUDIANT - UTHN 1Bl 971A

. mﬁmm@mim‘lﬂ W1e Audit and Credit Examination -
surmsuidlaiAen 4 a3 glevla

. mwmmmmiwﬂﬂ fne Credit Supervision -
ﬁmmﬂmﬂmmm lICﬂ‘ZI‘USU EJL@‘V\ILR]

. mmmiwﬂu gl Credlt SuperV|S|on -
ﬁu’]ﬂ?iLm\ﬂﬁ]Lﬂa’J ll@l"lﬁﬂ] EJL@JWLQ

n1sarsesundalutlagiu
» Executive Managing Officer EJ’]EJﬁiﬂi]mﬂ‘lJi“mﬂ UTEN 91A0U 311A
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Mr. Satoshi Ukai
WgYlnT 9Ad

06

Director
Age: 45

N3NNI
91y 45 U

Education / Training
« B.A.in Industrial Engineering, Waseda University, Japan

Experience

« General Manager, Finance, Realty, Insurance & Logistics Department-
ITOCHU Singapore Pte, Ltd.

» Manager, Finance Service Business Department - [TOCHU Corporation

» Manager, Finance Retail Business Department — [TOCHU Corporation

« Director - Siam Cosmos Services Co., Ltd.

Present Position

« Director and Managing Director - GCT Management (Thailand) Ltd.

» General Manager, Finance & Insurance Services Department -
ITOCHU Management (Thailand) Ltd. and ITOCHU (Thailand) Ltd.

ﬂmmmwmsﬁmsn / Usgdanisausu
. Uimmm @197 Industrial Engineering, 4#13M81a8 Waseda Usumm‘du

Useaun15giia

« {3an15vialy e Finance, Realty, Insurance & Logistics —
ITOCHU Singapore Pte. Ltd.

. Nﬁ]mms W1e Financial Service Business — ITOCHU Corporation

. mmmi [Ald Fmanoal Retail Business— ITOCHU Corporation
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Mr. Witit Sujjapong
UNHINH FIIWIY

Independent Director and Chairman of Audit Committee
Age: 60

NT3UNISOFTE UArUsEsIUNTIUNITATIVFOY
914 60 U

Education / Training

« B.S. and M.S. in Economics, Hitotsubashi University, Tokyo, Japan

« Director Certification Program (DCP57/2005),
Thai Institute of Directors Association

« Chartered Director Class (CDC), Thai Institute of Directors Association

Experience

« President and Director - CAT Telecom PCL.
« Chief Executive Officer - ServExcel Co., Ltd.
« Executive Vice President — TT&T PCL.

Present Position

« Director - WISEComNet Co., Ltd.

« Director - Advance Concept Plating Co., Ltd.

« Independent Director and Chairman of Audit Committee —
Evolution Capital PCL.

Aaigdin1NI3Ang / Uszdiiniseusuy

- Usgygesuazdsganin ANV VATYFANENT UNINEIRE Hitotsubashi
UszimnegUu

- vangnsuseniatlednsnssunis (DCP57/2005)
dupndLasuantunsIuNsuSEnlng

- yangmInssunse1inluviuiley 10D anavduaSuan tunsIuNIUIEing

Uszaunisalinery

+ NTIUNTHIANTIVIUAZNTINNST - UTEW nam. Insauunau 7n (o)

o USTEIURIUTNTIUSING - USEN ServExcel 11im
+ 599UTEEIUUINNS - USEW TITILauadl 91199 (unvw)

msArssumdalutaguu
« N55UMT - UM hareuddn d1in )
« ASFUAT - VST uBAues AoudUY wanie $1dm
.« NIIUAIDATTUALUTEEIUNTTUNITATIVEDU -
U3t Lowlgiu uaulinea diim vnaw)
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Mr. Thanwa Laohasiriwong
WIBSUIN LaNUAIIeA

Independent Director and Member of Audit Committee
Age: 48

NTTUNITOFILUALNTIUNTTANTIVTOU
91y 48 U

Education / Training
» B.E. in Computing Engineer,

King Mongkut Institute of Technology Ladkrabang
« Director Certification Program (DCP43/2004),

Thai Institute of Directors Association

Experience
« Country General Manager - IBM Thailand Co., Ltd.

Present Position

« Independent Director and Member of Audit Committee -
Communication and System Solution PCL.

« Independent Director and Member of Audit Committee -
Asiasoft Corporation PCL.

« Director of Finance and Asset - King Mongkut Institute of
Technology Ladkrabang

a

AaadinIenIsine / Usediinisousy

9 9

« USugns @umimnIsuneuianes
antumaluladnszrsunaidinnmnmnsainnsed

- vingnsusemiatleUnsnssunis (DCP43/2004)

anAdLaESHanTunIIHNSUSENlneg

Uszaunisalvinau
- nysunsgann1sing - U3em ledidy Usemelve $1in

msArsaswmdalutaguu
+ NITUNTDATTUALNITIUNNINTIAABY -
Ut newihiilndu woust Sausiud Tegdu drin (wmnaw)
+ NITUNTDATTUALNIIUNNINTIAABY -
U3t LoBumenyi AefUeisdu St (i)
« NITUNMINITRULALAUNTNE -
andumalulagnszaounandnunmsannse U
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Mr. Paitoon Taveebhol
w1l sd nIna

Independent Director and Member of Audit Committee
Age: 63

NITUNITOATLUALNTIUNTTHTIVTOU
218 63 U

Education / Training

» MBA, Kasetsart University

+ B. A. (Accounting), Ramkhamhaeng University

« Certificate in Auditing, Thammasart University
Certificated Public Accountant (CPA Thailand)
Monitoring the Internal Audit Function (MIA) (2010),

Thai Institute of Directors Association

Monitoring the System of Internal Control and

Risk Management (MIR) (2010),

Thai Institute of Directors Association

Monitoring the Quality of Financial Reporting (MFR) (2010),
Thai Institute of Directors Association

+ Role of the Compensation Committee (RCC) (2010),

Thai Institute of Directors Association
Monitoring Fraud Risk Management (MFM) (2009),
Thai Institute of Directors Association
Chartered Director Class (R-CDC) (2008),
Thai Institute of Directors Association
« Audit Committee Program (ACP) (2005),
Thai Institute of Directors Association
« Role of Chairman Program (RCP) (2005),
Thai Institute of Directors Association
Director Certification Program (DCP) (2003),
Thai Institute of Directors Association
Director Accreditation Program (DAP) (2003),

Thai Institute of Directors Association

ﬂmgm'?wwmsﬁnw / UsgaanTsausu

USeay il annusmsgsna umInendeinunsenans

YS9l a1w1u3msgsne (Tayd) wvninendesudumng
Usgnatletnsnansaeutayd unineausssuans
Haoulny?Suauay1m (CPA Thailand)

7eNgn3 Monitoring the Internal Audit Function (MIA) (2553)
dupudaasuantunssunsusIving

Mﬁﬂqm Monitoring the System of Internal Control and

Risk Management (MIR) (2553) aunpudaiasuanidunssunisusening
Mé’ﬂqm Monitoring the Quality of Financial Reporting (MFR) (2553)
ananduasuanItunssunsusEnineg

7éngns Role of the Compensation Committee (RCC) (2553)
dunpudaeasuantunssunsusEning

7engn3 Monitoring Fraud Risk Management (MFM) (2552)
aunAudasuaatunssunsuSTnilneg

%Angns Chartered Director Class (R-CDC) (2551)
anaNduasuanItunssunsuSEnineg

7éngns Audit Committee Program (ACP) (2548)
dunAudaasuantunssunsusEning

7engm3 Role of Chairman Program (RCP) (2548)
dupdasuantunsIunsUIINing

*Vié“ﬂqm Director Certification Program (DCP) (2546)
anAuduasuaatunssunsuienilne

7&ngns Director Accreditation Program (DAP) (2546)
dunpudaasuantunssunsusEnineg
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Board of Directors and Management Biography

Experience
« Managing Director - Arthur Andersen Business Advisory Ltd.
« Director and Executive Director - SGV-Na Thalang Co., Ltd.

« Audit, Following and Evaluation Committee - Walailak University

« President - Mater Dei Institute Parent and Teacher Association
« Vice Chairman - Mater Dei Institute Foundation
» Managing Director - BT Business Consulting Co. Ltd.
« Vice President and Council Member -
The Institute of Internal Auditors of Thailand
« President and Secretary General -
The ASEAN Federation of Accountants
« Vice President and Council Member -
The Institute of Certified Accountants and Auditors of Thailand
« Independent Director, Chairman of Audit Committee and
Member of Corporate Governance Committee -
Big C Super Center Plc.

« Board Committee - Mater Dei Institute

Present Position
« Independent Director, Chairman of Audit Committee and
Chairman of Risk Management Committee -

Central Pattana Public Company Limited

Useaun15adiiney

- NITIMSEEIIENS - U3 Aivinwngsia 01903 weumedigu Sain

¢ ATIUNITUATATIUNITUTINT - UTEW d1ilnanu Lo 3 7 al aans 97nm
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+ 303UsEs - Yadltuuniindinende

« n3suMsEinnng - U3 97 ivinwngsie $1dn
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« US¥EULAZIauINT - aniustnUyTedou

« NIFUNMTHATQUUIENANIAY —
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+ N33UMSBAsE UsEEIUNTIUNSATINABY LaznsIuNsiAUgUuaRansiif -
U3 607 guediduwed S1in Gvmaw)

« AMZNTINNNTOUIINNT - 1SIFHULUATIADINE G

msArsemmdalutiagiu
o A3IUNNSBETE UTEENUNTTUNITATIVEDU LAy
U5E51UNTTUNTUSITANUEEN - USTW WunSaimun 31799 @nvw)
« NTUNIDATTUATUTETIUNTTUNITATIVEDU -
o m oo
VSN 1ATD Blarlnsiad 9119n (W)
« ASTUNNSDATE NTIUNNTATIVABULAYEITTUIAUIAUAY
USLIUNTIUNTATTUILALANMBULNY -

« Independent Director and Chairman of Audit Committee Member - U3%W auysal udaud wialulad $110 o)

KCE Electronics Plc.

« Independent Director, Chairman of the Nomination and

Remuneration Committee, and Audit and CG Committee Member —

Somboon Advance Technology Plc.
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Mr. Yutaka Izumi
W1BENING DYl

10

Executive Officer
Age: 48

s0uYsEa U IMNIYINS
91g 48 U

Education / Training
» B.A.in Industrial and Management Engineering,
Osaka Institute of Technology University, Japan

Experience
« Executive Vice President, Credit and Call Center Division —
EASY BUY Public Company Limited

ﬁm?ﬂ/ﬂ’l\?ﬂ??ﬂﬂ?&/’)/ﬂi IAN1TOUTY
. ﬂiﬂJQJ']@liﬁ']‘l]']’éﬂﬂiill@@]ﬁ']ﬁﬂ'ﬁ%auﬂ'ﬁ"ﬂﬂﬂ'ﬁ Osaka Institute of
Technology University UszmegUu

Usvaumsgum\mu
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USE 3% vie 9110 (W)
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Ms. Somporn Ketaroonrat
UNEIIFUNT LNADFUTAU

Executive Officer
Age: 50

T99UsE5 1T INIITUIINIT
91g 50 U

Education / Training

+ Master in Management Information Systems, Computer Science,
Strayer University, United States of America

« B.A.in Accounting, Assumption University

Experience
» Department Head of Accounting and Finance — Siam A&C
Company Limited

RasgainIeNIsAN / Uszdaniseusy

. ﬂimmﬂw fuNMsUIMIINNSTEUUAIAUINA auTIneImans
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Mr. Ryuhei Asada
WYY DNUINL

12

Executive Officer
Age: 41

souUsya U INIYENIS
01y 41 1

Education / Training
 Bachelor in Commercial Science, Chuo Gakuin University, Japan

Experience
 Executive Vice President, Call Center 4 Department —
EASY BUY Public Company Limited

FIEIJ’J@I?’I’I\?I’I’)iﬂm:/’I / Uszdanisousy
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Mr. Daishi Haraguchi
welad 913103

Executive Officer
Age: 40

souUsyg U MIUSNIS
91g 40 U

Education / Training
« MBA, Waseda University, Japan

Experience

« Executive Vice President, Personnel Management Department —
EASY BUY Public Company Limited

» Manager, Overseas Business Department — ACOM Company Limited

+ Manager, Human Resources Department — ACOM Company Limited

» Manager, Compliance Department — ACOM Company Limited

au3din1NsAne / Uszdiniseusy ;
« VSl anvU3unsesha umninends Waseda Ussinadidu
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EASY BUY’s Branches

Personal Loan Branches in Greater Bangkok (Full Branch)

1 Big C Chaengwattana 1B Floor, Big C Supercenter Chaengwattana, No. 96 Moo1, Chaengwattana Road, Thungsonghong, Laksi, Bangkok 10210

2 Big C Ratchadamri 3" Floor, Big C Super Center Ratchadamri, No. 97/11 Ratchadamri Road, Lumpini, Pathumwan, Bangkok 10330

3 Big C Wongsawang 2" Floor, Big C Super Center Wongsawang, No. 888, Piboon Songkram Road, Bangsue, Bangsue , Bangkok 10800

4 Center Point Bangyai Room No. 109, Center Point Bangyai, No. 1/2 Talingchan-Suphanburi Road, Saothonghin, Bang-Yai, Nonthaburi 11140

5 Central Bangna 2" Floor, Central Bangna, No. 1091, 1093 Moo 12, Bangna-Trad K.M. 3 Road, Bangna, Bangna, Bangkok 10260

6  Central Chaengwattana 4" Floor, Central Plaza Chaengwattana, No. 99 Moo 2 Chaengwattana Road, Bangtalad, Pakkret, Nonthaburi 11120

7  Central Pinklao 4" Floor, Central Plaza Pinklao, No. 7/222 Baromrajchonnanee Road, Arunammarin, Bangkok-Noi, Bangkok 10700

8  Central Rama ll 39 Floor, Central Plaza Rama Il, No. 160 Rama Il Road, Samaedam, Bangkhuntean, Bangkok 10150

9  Central Rama lll G Floor, Central Plaza Rama Ill, No. 79/30 Sathupradit Road, Chongnonsee, Yannawa, Bangkok 10120

10 Central Ramindra 2" Floor, Central Plaza Ramindra, No. 109/54-56 Ramindra Road, Anusaowari, Bangkhen, Bangkok 10220

11 Century The Movie Plaza 3 Floor, Century The Movie Plaza, No. 15, Phayathai Road, Phayathai, Rajthaewee, Bangkok 10400

12 Fashion Island 1* Floor, Fashion Island, No. 587, 589, 589/7-9 Ramindra Road, Kannayao, Kannayao, Bangkok 10230

13 Future Park Rangsit 2" Floor, Future Park Rangsit, No. 94 Phaholyothin Road, Prachatipat, Thanyaburi, Pathumtani 12130

14 Home Pro Suvarnabhumi 1* Floor, HomePro Suvarnbhumi, No. 99/28 Moo1, Bangna-Trad K.M. 12 Road, Rachatewa, Bangplee, Samutprakarn 10540

15 Muangthai-Phatra Complex 3" Floor, Plaza Building, Muangthai-Phatra Complex, No. 252/240 Ratchadapisek Road, Huaykwang, Huaykwang,
Bangkok 10310

16 Nakhonpathom No. 119/8 Songphol Road, Sanamjan, Muang Nakornprathom, Nakornpathom 73000

17 Samutsakorn No. 901/15-16 Ekkachai Road, Mahachai, Muang Samutsakorn, Samutsakorn 74000

18 Seacon Square 3 Floor, Seacon Square, No. 55 Moo 6, Srinakarin Road, Nongbon, Pravej, Bangkok 10250

19 Silom No. 144/2 Silom Road Soi 10, Surawongse, Bangrak, Bangkok 10500

20 The Mall Bangkae 3 Floor, The Mall Bangkae, No. 275 Moo 1, Phetkasern Road, Bangkae Nuea, Bangkae, Bangkok 10160

21 The Mall Bangkapi 3 Floor, The Mall Bangkapi, No. 3522 Ladprao Road, Klongjan, Bangkapi, Bangkok 10240

22 The Mall Ngamwongwan 3 Floor, The Mall Ngamwongwan, No. 30/39-50 Moo 2, Bangkhen, Muang Nontaburi, Nonthaburi 11000
23 The Mall Ramkhamhaeng 2B Floor, The Mall Ramkhamhaeng, No. 1909 Ramkhamhaeng Road, Huamak, Bangkapi, Bangkok 10240

24  The Mall Tha Phra 3 Floor, The Mall Tha Phra, No. 99 Ratchadapisek (Taksin) Road, Bukkalo, Thonburi, Bangkok 10600

25 Union Mall 2" Floor, Union Mall, No. 54 Soi Ladprao 1, Ladprao Road, Chomphol, Chatuchak, Bangkok 10900

Personal Loan Branches in Greater Bangkok (Apply Channel)

1 Esplanade 2" Floor, Esplanade Ratchada, No. 99 Ratchadapisek Road, Dindaeng, Dindaeng, Bangkok 10400

2 Yes Bangpli Yes Bangpli, No. 201 Moo 1, Thaeparak-Bangbor K.M. 22.5 Road, Bangsaothong, Bangsaothong, Samutprakarn 10540
Personal Loan BTS Booth

1 On Nut Station BTS On-Nut Station

Personal Loan MRT Booth
1 Sukhumvit Station MRT Sukhumvit Station

Personal Loan Regional Branches (Full Branch)

1 Amata City Rayong Amata City Rayong Project, No. 265/27 Moo 3, Borwin, Sriracha, Chonburi 20230

2 Amata Nakorn 2™ Floor, Amata Financial Complex Building, No. 700/17 Moo 1, Bangna-Trad K.M. 57 Road, Klong Tamru,
Muang Chonburi 20000

3 Ayutthaya Park 2" Floor, Ayutthaya Park Shopping Center , No. 126 Talad Nam Zone, Moo 3, Asia Road, Klong Suan Plu,
Phra Nakorn Sri Ayutthaya, Phra Nakorn Sri Ayutthaya 13000

4 Big C Kalasin G Floor, Big C Supercenter Kalasin, No. 101/2-3, Theenanon Road, Kalasin, Muang Kalasin, Kalasin 46000

5  Big C Khonkaen 2™ Floor, Big C Supercenter Khon Kaen, No. 290/1 Moo 17, Mitrapharp Road, Nai Muang, Muang Khon Kaen,
Khon Kaen 40000

6  Big C Krabi 1* Floor, Big C Supercenter Krabi, No. 349 Moo 11, Krabi-Noi, Muang Krabi, Krabi 81000

7 Big C Lampang 2"*Floor, Big C Supercenter Lampang, No. 65 Highway Lampang-Ngaw Road, Sob-Tui, Muang, Lampang 52100

8  Big C Mukdahan G Floor, Big C Supercenter Mukdahan, Chayangkoon Road, Mukdahan, Muang Mukdahan, Mukdahan 49000

9  Big C Pattaya 1* Floor, Big C Supercenter South Pattaya, No. 565/41 Moo 10, Nongprue, Bang Lamung, Chonburi 20150

10 Big C Samui 2m Floor,Big C Supercenter Samui, No. 129/19 Moo 1, Bor Phut, Koh Samui, Suratthani 84320

11 Big C Srisakes G Floor, Big C Supercenter Srisakes, No. 29/49 Moo 11, Ya Plong, Muang Srisakes, Srisakes 33000

12 Big C Yasothorn 1* Floor, Big C Super Center Yasothorn, No. 323 Moo 2, Chaeng Sanit Road, Samran, Muang Yasothorn, Yasothorn 35000
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EASY BUY’s Branches
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a1
42
43
44
45
46
a7
48

49
50
51
52
53
54

55
56
57

Buriram

Central Festival Phuket
Central Festival Hadyai
Chachoengsao

Chaiyaphum

Chiang Mai Central Airport

Chiang Mai Sahasriphum
Chiang Rai
Chumphorn

Hua Hin Market Village
Jungceylon Phuket
Kamphaeng Phet
Kanchanaburi

Khon Kaen

Loei

Lopburi

Lumphun
Mahasarakham

Nakorn Ratchsima

Nakorn Sawan

Nakorn Sri Thammarat
Phetchaboon
Phitsanulok

Phrae

Prachinburi
Ratchaburi

Rayong

Robinson Chanthaburi

Roi Et

Sakon Nakhon
Saraburi
Singburi
Songkhla
Sriracha 2
Sukhothai

Sunee Tower
Ubon Ratchathani

Suphanburi
Surat Thani
Surin

The Mall Korat
Trang

Tukcom Udonthani

Ubon Ratchathani
Udon Thani
Uttaradit

No. 21/12-13 Thani Road, Nai Muang, Muang Buriram, Buriram 31000

2" Floor, Central Plaza Festival Phuket, No. 74-75 Moo 5, Vichit Songkram Road, Vichit, Muang Phuket, Phuket 83000
3 Floor, Central Festival Hadyai, No. 1518, Kanchanavanich Road, Hadyai, Songkhla 90110

No. 9/55 New Sri Sotorn Road, Na-Muang, Muang Chachoengsao, Chachoengsao 24000

No. 171/25-26 Sanambin Road, Nai Muang, Muang Chaiyaphum, Chaiyaphum 36000

3 Floor, Central Plaza Chiang Mai Airport, No. 2 Mahidol Road, Haiya, Muang Chiang Mai, Chiang Mai 50100
Sahasriphum Place, No. 248/4 Maneenopparat Road, Sriphum, Muang Chiang Mai, Chiang Mai 50200

No. 191-2 Thanalai Road, Vieng, Muang Chiang Rai, Chiang Rai 57000

No. 25/53 Kromaluang Chumphorn Road, Tha Taphao, Muang Chumphorn, Chumphorn 86000

2" Floor, Hua Hin Market Village Project, No. 234/1, Petchkasem Road, Hua Hin, Hua Hin, Prachuab Khiri Khan 77110
B Floor, Jungceylon Department Store, No.181 Rat-U-This 200 year, Patong, Krathoo, Phuket 83150

No. 207 Charoensuk Road, Nai Muang, Muang Kamphaeng Phet, Kamphaeng Phet 62000

No. 160/19 Sangchootoe Road, Baan Nua, Muang Kanchanaburi, Kanchanaburi 71000

No. 295, 297 Na-Muang Road, Na-Muang, Muang Khon Kaen, Khon Kaen 40000

No. 25/19 Ruamchai Road, Kudpong, Muang Loei, Loei 42000

No. 98/1 Naresuan Road, Talay Chub Sorn, Muang Lopburi, Lopburi 15000

No. 196/3 Moo 4, Banklang, Muang Lumphun, Lumphun 51000

No. 394 Nakorn Sawan Road, Talad, Muang Mahasarakham, Mahasarakham 44000

Ratchsima Avenue Building, No. 230/1 Mittrapab-Nongkai Road, Nai Muang, Muang Nakorn Ratchsima,
Nakorn Ratchsima 30000

No. 313/18 Sawanvitee Road, Pak Nampo, Muang Nakhon Sawan, Nakhon Sawan 60000

No. 73/118-119 Pattanakarn Koo Khwang Road, Tha Wang, Muang Nakorn Sri Thammarat, Nakorn Sri Thammarat 80000
No. 2 Ketpanya Road, Nai Muang, Muang Phetchaboon, Phetchaboon 67000

No. 401/177-8 Mittraphab Road, Nai-Muang, Muang Phitsanulok, Phitsanulok 65000

No. 6/22 Yantrakij Kosol Road, Nai Viang, Muang Phrae, Phrae 54000

304 Plaza Building, No. 207/3 Moo 2, Tha Toom, Sri Mahapho, Prachinburi 25140

No. 353/17 Sri Suriyawong Road, Na-Muang, Muang Ratchaburi, Ratchaburi 70000

No. 272/6 Sukhumvit Road, Choengnern, Muang Rayong, Rayong 21000

BF Floor, Robinson Department Store, No. 22/107 Moo 7, Phinsarn Road, Chantanimit, Muang Chanthaburi,
Chanthaburi 22000

No. 56/1-2 Pracha Thammarak Road, Nai Muang, Muang Roi Et, Roi Et 45000

No. 1898/11 Rathpattana Road, That Choeng Chum, Muang Sakon Nakhon, Sakon Nakhon 47000

2™ Floor, Suk Anan Park Department Store, No. 179/5 Sud Buntad Road, Pak Priew, Muang Saraburi, Saraburi 18000
1* Floor, Chaisaeng Department Store, No. 910 Khunsawan Road, Bangphutsa, Muang Singburi, Singburi 16000

No. 1/14 Suwanwong Road, Hat Yai, Hat Yai, Songkhla 90110

No. 9 Sriracha Nakorn Soi 2 Road, Sriracha, Sriracha, Chonburi 20110

No. 55 Mo0.12, Bankruay, Muang Sukhothai, Sukhothai 64000

2" Floor, Sunee Tower, No. 512/8 Chayangkoon Road, Nai Muang, Muang Ubon Ratchathani, Ubon Ratchathani 34000

No. 526/3-4 Malai Man Road, Tha Pee Liang, Muang Suphanburi, Suphanburi 72000

No. 10, 10/1, Don Nok Road, Talad, Muang Surat Thani, Surat Thani 84000

No. 726 Lak Muang Road, Nai Muang, Muang Surin, Surin 32000

3 Floor, The Mall Korat, No. 1242/2 Mitrapharp Road, Nai Muang, Muang Nakorn Ratchasrima, Nakorn Ratchasrima 30000
No. 74/17 Soi 7, Ratsada Road, Tab Thiang, Muang Trang, Trang 92000

B Floor, Tukcom Udonthanee Department Store, No. 71/29 Udondussadee Road, Markkhaeng, Muang Udonthani,
Udonthani 41000

No. 303 Khuen Thani Road, Nai Muang, Muang Ubon Ratchathani, Ubon Ratchathani 34000
Jam-Rungreung Building, No. 540/61 Phosri Road, Makkheang, Muang Udon Thani, Udon Thani 41000
No. 1/56-57 Samran Ruen Road, Tha It, Muang Uttaradit, Uttaradit 53000

Personal Loan Regional Branches (Apply Channel)

1 Big C Srakaew
2 Nong Kai
3 Sriracha

Big C Supercenter Srakaew, No. 352 Suwannasorn Road, Srakaew, Muang Srakaew, Srakaew 27000
1% Floor, Big Jiang Shopping Center, No. 305 Moo 10, Mitrapharp Road, Pho Chai, Muang Nong Kai, Nong Kai 43000
G Floor, Com-Sriracha Building, No. 135/99 Sukhumvit Road, Sriracha, Sriracha, Chonburi 20110
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Fact Sheet / Voyausund lneasy

Company Name
d‘ a o
YDUIYN

Businesses
Uselngsnag
Esta}blisyhment
JUNIARIUSEN

Registration No.
InanngL iy

Fiscal Year End Date
50UUUYT

Number of Registered
and Paid - up Shares

Head Office

Qe

No

€

1neulvg

=b.
3

N

(As of December 31, 2013 / & $u77 31 u427P81 2556)

EASY BUY Public Company Limited
USEY BT Ve 10 (UU)

A Consumer Finance Company

(Revolving Loan Business and Installment Sales Business)
Wiusnsgsiedudesudes
(FuioRuanvyuisulasauaNaudITE)

September 30, 1996
30 AUBIYU 2539

0107548000251
0107548000251

31" December
31 §UAY

Baht 3,900 million

(390,000,000 shares at 10 Baht par value each)
nuaanelloulazisondiseudd 3,900 auum
(390,000,000 971 lus1m1nns 10 umsiav)

5th Floor, Sathorn Square Office Tower,

98 North Sathorn Road, Silom, Bangrak, Bangkok 10500 Thailand
Tel: +66 2684 3333 Fax: +66 2695 0169

Homepage: http://www.easybuy.co.th

$u 5 ersamsaLas eavila nanes

98 auuamsivile uuiday wau1edn nguuNY 10500 Yseinalng
IN3fnYl +66 2684 3333 Insas +66 26950169

Tauna http://www.easybuy.co.th
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62738599 9999 9999

mday

uSBN 38 Uy 9INA (UKBU) .
dntinuulnny Bu 5 91Ms a1ns alnas 9aWWA N12109s 1avin 98 nuUENNSIKTD IVovdau IVAUSN NSUINWUKIUAS 10500
EASY BUY Public Company Limited. 5" Floor, Sathorn Square Office Tower, 98 North Sathorn Road, Silom, Bangrak, Bangkok 10500

Tel : +66 2684 3333 Fax : +66 2695 0169 Website : http://www.easybuy.co.th




